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APPRCVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements year ended 30 June

2013 , which are set out on pages 1 to 74 in terms of Section 126 (1) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality. The annual financial

statements have been prepared in accordance with GRAP.

| acknowledge that | am ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control and
that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records can
be relied on.

I have reviewed the Municipality's cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2013 and is
satisfied that the Municipality can continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the
Municipality’s financial statements.

[ certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefits are within the upper limits of
the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration of
Public Officer Bearers Act and the Minister of Co-operative Governance determination in
accordance with this Act.

Ly 31 August 2013

Mr W) de Bruin Date
Municipal Manager



REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL
LEGISLATURE AND THE COUNCIL ON KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

1.

| have audited the financia! statements of the Kareeberg Local Municipality set out on
pages & i, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2013,
the staterment of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, the
statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts and the cash flow statement for
the year then ended, and the notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Accounting officer's responsibility for the financial statements

2.

The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with the South African Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the
Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and
Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2012 (Act No.5 of 2012) (DoRA) and for such
internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor-General's responsibility

3.

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial staiements based on my
audit. 1 conducted my audit in accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa,
2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA), the General Notice issued in terms thereof and
International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that | comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements. ‘

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my qualified audit opinion.

Basis for qualified opinion

[rregular expenditure

8.

The municipality did not include particulars of all irregular expenditure in the notes to the
financial statements as required by section 125(d)(i) and (ii} of the MFMA. The
municipality made payments in contravention of the supply chain management
requirements which were not included in irregular expenditure, resuiting in irregular
expenditure being understated by an amount of R1 818 064.



Unautherised expenditure

7. The municipality did not include particulars of unauthorised expenditure in the notes to
the financial statements as required by section 8(1)(a) of the DoRA. The municipality
made payments in contravention of the conditions of the Financial Management and
Municipal System Implementation grants and these payments were not included in
unauthorised expenditure, resuiting in unauthorised expenditure being understated by
R630 390.

Qualified opinion

8. In my opinion, except for effects of the matters described in the Basis for qualified
opinion paragraphs, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Kareeberg Local Municipality as at 30 June 2013 and its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with SA Standards
of GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and DoRA.

Emphasis of matters

9. [ draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.

Restatement of corresponding figures

10. As disclosed in note 34 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for
30 June 2012 have been resiated as a result of errars discovered during 2013 in the
financial statements of Kareeberg Local Municipality at, and for the year ended,
30 June 2012.

Material impairments

11. As disclosed in note 16 and 17 to the financial statements, the municipality impaired
receivables from exchange and non exchange fransactions to the value of R 2 677 508
due to a measurable decrease in estimated future cash flows since initial recognition.

Additional matters

12. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.

Material inconsistencies in other information included in the annual report

13. | have not obtained the other information included in the annual report. Consequently |
have not been able to identify whether the other information to be included in the annual
report contains any material inconsistencies to the information in the financial
statements.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

14. The supplementary information set out on annexure A to C does not form part of the
financial statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited these
schedules and, accardingly, | do not express an opinion thereon.



REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

In accordance with the PAA and the General Notice issued in terms thereof, | report the
following findings relevant to performance against predetermined objectives, compliance
with laws and regulations and internal control, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion.

Predetermined objectives

15.

16.

The annual performance report was not presented for audit and consequently my
findings below are limited to the procedures performed on the strategic planning and
performance management documents.

The information was assessed to determine whether performance indicators and targets
are measurable (i.e. well defined, verifiable, specific, measurable and time bound) and
relevant as required by the National Treasury Framework for managing programme
performance information.

Usefulness of information

17.

18.

19.

20.

The National Treasury Framework for managing programme performance information
requires that performance targets be specific in clearly identifying the nature and
required level of performance. A total of 100% of the targets were not specific in clearly
identifying the nature and the required level of performance. This was due to the fact
that management did not implement the requirements of the National Treasury
Framework for managing programme performance information when the Integrated
Development Plan was developed and is still in the process of correcting this in order to
comply with the requirements.

The National Treasury Framework for managing pregramme performance information
requires that performance targets be measurable. The required performance could not
be measured for a total of 100% of the targets. This was due to the fact that
managdement did not implement the requirements of the National Treasury Framework
for managing programme performance information when the Integrated Development
Plan was developed and is still in the process of correcting this in order to comply with
the requirements.

The National Treasury Framework for managing programme performance information
requires that indicators should have clear unambiguous data definitions so that data is
collected consistently and is easy to understand and use. A total of 100% of the
indicators were not well defined in that clear, unambiguous data definitions were not
available to allow for data to be collected consistently. This was due to the fact that
management did not implement the requirements of the National Treasury Framework
for managing programme performance information when the Integrated Development
Plan was developed and is still in the process of correcting this in order to comply with
the requirements.

The National Treasury Framework for managing programme performance information
requires that it must be possible to validate the processes and systems that produce the
indicator. A total of 100% of the indicators were not verifiable in that valid processes and
systems that produce the information on actual performance did not exist. This was due
to the fact that management did not implement the requirements of the National
Treasury Framework for managing programme performance information when the
Integrated Development Plan was developed and is still in the process of correcting this
in order to comply with the requirements.



Compliance with laws and regulations

21,

I performed procedures to obtain evidence that the municipality has complied with
applicable laws and regulations regarding financial matters, financial management and
other related matters. My findings on material non-compliance with specific matters in
key applicable laws and regulations as set out in the General Notice issued in terms of
the PAA are as follows:

Strategic planning and performance management

22.

23.

24

25,

26.

27.

28.

The performance management system of the municipality did not provide for the
monitoring of performance and for the measuring and review of performance at least
once per year, with regard to each of those development priorities and objectives and
against the key performance indicators and targets set, as required by section 41 of the
Municipal Systems Act.

The performance management system of the municipality did not provide for taking
steps to improve performance with regard to those development priorities and objectives
where performance targets are not met, as required by section 41(1)(d) of the Municipal
Systems Act.

The municipality did not set measurable performance targets for the financial year with
regard to each of the development priorities and objectives and key performance
indicators set out in the Integrated Development Plan, as required by section 41(1)(b) of
the Municipal Systems Act and the Municipal Planning and Performance Management
Regulation 12(1) and 12(2)(e).

The municipality did not establish mechanisms to monitor and review its performance
management system, as required by section 40 of the Municipal Systems Act.

The municipality did not set key performance indicators, including input indicators,
output indicators and outcome indicators, in respect of each of the development
priorities and objectives set out in the Integrated Development Plan, as required by
section 41(1)(a) of the Municipal Systems Act and the Municipal Planning and
Performance Management Regulation 1 and 9(1)(a).

A performance audit committee was not in place and the audit committee was not used
to fuffil the performance audit committee function, as required by Municipal Planning
and Performance Management Regulation 14(2)(a).

The annual performance report for the financial year under review was not prepared, as
required by section 46 of the Municipal Systems Act and section 121(3)(c) of the
Municipal Finance Management Act.

Internal audit

29.

30.

31.

32.

The internal audit did not audit the results of performance measurements, as required
by section 45(1)(a) of the Municipal Systems Act and Municipal Planning and
Performance Management Regulation 14(1){a).

The internal audit unit did not assess the functionality of the performance management
system, as required by Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulation

14(1)(b){i).

The internal audit unit did not assess the extent to which the performance
measLrements were reliable in measuring the performance of the municipality on key
and general performance indicators, as required by Municipal Planning and
Performance Management Regulation 14(1)(b)(iii).

The internal audit unit did not audit the performance measurements on a continuous
basis and submitted quarterly reports on their audits to the municipal manager and the
performance audit committee, as required by Municipal Planning and Performance



Management Regulation 14(1)(c).

Audit commitiee

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

The audit committee did not advise the council on matters relating to internal financial
control, internal audits, effective governance, performance management and
performance evaluation as required by section 166(2)(2) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act.

The audit committee did not advise the council and accounting officer on matters
retating to the adequacy, reliability and accuracy of financial reporting and information,
as required by section 166(2)(a)(iv) of the Municipal Finance Management Act.

The audit committee did not advise the council and accounting officer on matters
relating to compliance with legislation, as required by section 166{2)(a){vii) of the
Municipal Finance Management Act.

The audit committee did not respond to the council on the issues raised in the audit
reports of the Auditor-General, as required by section 166(2)(c) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act.

The audit committee did not review the annual financial statements to provide the
council with an authoritative and credible view of the financial position of the entity, its
efficiency and effectiveness and its overall level of compliance with legislation, as
required by section 166(2)(b) of the Municipal Finance Management Act.

The audit committee did not meet at least four times a year, as required by section
166(4)(b) of the Municipal Finance Management Act.

Procurement and contract management

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

Goads and services with a transaction value of below R200 000 were procured without
obtaining the required price quotations as required by Supply Chain Management
Regulations 17{a) & (c).

Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that bid specifications were
drafted by bid specification committees which were composed of one or more officials of
the municipality as required by Supply Chain Management Regulation 27(3).

Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that bids were evaluated by
bid evaluation committees which were composed of officials from the depariments
requiring the goods or services and at least one supply chain management practitioner
of the municipality as required by Supply Chain Management Regulation 28(2).

Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that contracts and
quotations were awarded only to bidders who submitted a declaration on whether they
are employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the state, as
required by Supply Chain Management regulation 13{c).

Invitations for competitive bidding were not always advertised for a required minimum
period of days, as required by Supply Chain Management Regulation 22(1) & 22(2).

Human resource management
44. The accounting officer did not meet the prescribed competency areas as required by

section 83 of the Municipal Finance Management Act and regulation 2 and 3 of the
Municipal Regulations on Minimum Competency Levels.

Unauthorised and irregular expenditure
45. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure and irregular

expenditure, as required by section 62(1)(d) of the Municipal Finance Management Act.



Internal control

46. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual

performance report and compliance with laws and regulations. The matters reported
below under the fundamentals of internal control are limited to the significant
deficiencies that resulted in the basis for qualified opinion, the findings on the annual
performance report and the findings on compliance with laws and regulations included
in this report.

Leadership

47. The accounting officer did not exercise adequate oversight responsibility over financial

48.

and performance reporting, compliance with laws and regulations as well as internal
control. The lack of controls in the finance and supply chain management directorates
resulted in non-compliance with applicable legislation and expenditure incurred not in
terms of objectives. This, in turn, resulted in irregular and unauthorised expenditure.

Leadership did not regularly monitor management's compliance with laws and
regulations and internally designed policies and procedures. As a result, significant non-
compliance issues were noted.

Financial and performance management

48,

50.

51.

52,

Manual or automated controls were not designed to ensure that the transactions
occurred were authorised and were completely and accurately processed.

The accounting officer did not implement proper record keeping in a timely manner to
ensure that complete, relevant and accurate information was accessible and avaiiable to
support financial and performance reporting. The financial statements were not
sufficiently reviewed and the supply chain management unit could subsequently not
detect some of the irregular and unauthorised expenditure incurred.

Management did not document and approve internal policies and procedures to address
the process of collecting, recording, processing, monitoring and reporting on
predetermined objectives. This was due to a lack of understanding of the processes that
should be performed to prepare a complete and valid report on predetermined
objectives.

Record management is not refined, thus not included in the daily controls. This in turn
led to transactions processed without the appropriate level of review and monitoring.

Governance

53.

The audit committee did not function efficiently and effectively throughout the year. Thus
it could not discharge its duties and responsibilities thoroughly.

C&qu/t{;v r/%i”'%f"/

Kimberley

30 November 2013

A UDITOR-GENERAL

SO UTH AFRICA

Auditing to build public confidence



'KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
~ ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS =

1.

INTRODUCTION

It gives me great pleasure to present the financial position of Kareeberg Local Municipality for the fiscal year 2012/2013

in rendering a corporate financial management service to all depariments, the Finance Departmant's primary objective is to assist
the Municipal Manager and senior management to manage their budgets and ensure the effective application of financial resources
in rendering services to the community.

Kareeberg Municipality is now compliant with the requirements of GRAP. |t has been a long, difficult and very expensive process,
the worth of which s at best minimal. In times when municipalities are battling to balance their budgets and when there is litile or
no local economic growth, 1o be able to know what the depreciated replacement cost of a pipe buried three metres under the
ground beggars belief. It was once said that municipal financials were epaque and there was truth in that statement, but in making
ihem less opaque and embracing transparency, we have assumed that people will understand them better and, even mare so, that
lhey actually care about what they are reading. People, just like banks and credit agencies, want to know what the budget is, what
the debtors are like and have you got cash to pay your creditors. Nothing we have done in the last six years, in order to reach
GRAP compliance, changes that,

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

The economic down turn and the Eskom Issues continue to play havoe with good financial management. The Kareeberg economy
has been battered of late and all indications are that it will get warse bafore it gets better.

This is not because of bad or incompetent management, but because it is the nature of he business and the economy. | would
therefore hope that National and Provincial depariments take heed of this fact before making any incorrect or ill-conceived
statements or judgements.

Financial Statement Ratios:

0 JUNE 2013 | 3(

Surplus / (Deficit) for the year before Appropriations 11 443 100 8 095 621
Accumulated Surplus / {Deficit) at the end of the Year 106 860 502 95332 234
Expenditure Categories as a percentage of Total Expenses:
Employee related costs 27,711% 25,53%
Remuneration of Councillars 3.97% 3,91%
Debt Impairment 1,05% 0,00%
Depreciation and Amertisation 570% 6,42%
Capitalised Restoration Cost lmpairment 0,00% 011%
Repairs and Mainienance 0,96% 1,66%
Acluarial josses 1,50% 0,19%
Finance Charges 3,06% 1,.81%
Bulk Purchases 15,64% 14,54%
Contracted services 0,67% 0,00%
Grants and Subsidies 16,47% 17.21%
Operating Grant Expenditure 12,50% 18,94%
Loss on disposal of Property,Plant and Equipment 0,08% 0.19%
General Expenses 10,65% 9,40%
Current Ratio:

Creditors Days 22 27

Debtars Days 34 100

One indicator needing comment Is that of repairs and maintenance, In recent years there has been made much comments as to
how low this ratio is. it should be noted that the ratio stayed on the same level despite the massive increases in Eskom charges.



3. OPERATING RESULTS

{ing results for the year ended 30 June 2013 are as fatlows:
' L 4:% Actualy o Actual” = [ Percentage Budgetet
2012{2043%:| 7 .2011/2012 . fan 2012/201
R E - R LEiuge
Opening surplus / (deficit) 05 332 234 87 207 295 9,32% - -
Operating income for the year (incl.
gains in dispasat of assets) 56 423 486 51 308 760 9.97% 62 177 084 -9,25%
Appropriations for the year 85 169 29 317 190,51% -
151 840 889 138 546 373 9,60% 62 177 084
Expenditure:
Operating expenditure for the year 44 980 386 43214139 4,00% 53 903 084 -16,55%
Closing surplus / {deficit) 106 860 502 95 332 234 12,09% - -
151 840 389 138 546 373 9,60% 53 903 084

4. FINANCING OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The expenditure on Property, Plani and Equipment during the year amounted {0 R 14 498 591 (2011/2012; R 10 246 520), and in
percentage terms amounts to 151% of capital budgel. Fuli details of Property, Plant and Equipment are disclosed In note number
10 to the Annual Financial Statements.

201

202013

=R
Danations - - 100,00% 0,00%
Grants and Subsidies 14 437 057 9 574 000 50,79% 99,57%
Own Recourses 62 534 - 100,00% 0,43%
14 499 551 9 574 000 100,00%
5. NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS AND NON-CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Non-current Provisions and Employee Benefits at 30 June are made up as follows: 15048 308 12 904 491
Proviston for Post Retirement Benefits 6 864 006 5684 943
Provision for Long Service Awards 846 852 729 204
Provision for Rehabilitation of Landfill-sites 7337 450 5 490 344
15 048 308 12 904 491

These provisions are made in order to enable the municipality to be in a pasition to fullfil its known legal obligations when they

become due and payable.
Refer o Notes number 3 and 4 for more detail.
6. CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities are made up as foliows:
Consurmer Deposits
Current Employee benefils Neote number 6
Payables from exchange transactions Note number 7
Unspent Conditional Gavernment Grants and Receif Nole number 8
Taxes Note number 9

Note number 5§

284 118 268 758
1519 826 1347 518
854 155 877 202
1972611 2068 028
4630712 4 561 507

Current Liabilities are those llabilities of the municipality due and payable in the short-term (less than 12 months). There is no

known reason as to why the municipality will not be able to meet its obligatiens, as all these liabilities are cashbacked.

Refer fo the indicated Note numbers for more detail.
7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The net value of Intangible Assets [s:

These are assets which cannot physicalty be identified and verified and are all in respect of

computer software,

Refer to Note number 12 for more detail.

27 339

92 452




10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15,

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The net value of Property, Plant and Equipment is; 100 853 089 BB 879719

Refar to Note number 10 for more detail.
INVESTMENT PROPRTIES

The net value of Investment Properiies is: 10 227 052 10 214 982

Refer to Note number 11 for more detait,
CAPITALISED RESTORATION COST

The net value of Capitalised Restoration Cost is: 1556 546 1448 954

Refer to Note number 14 for more datail.
LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES

Long-term Receivables: Staff was entitled o housing loans which attract interest at 4% per

annum and which are repayable over 2 maximum period of 20 years. When a emplayee

resigns, the outstanding amount must be sefiled. These loans are secured since the Council

is the bond holder. 51 391 57 003

Refer to Note number 15 for more detail.

CURRENT ASSETS
Current Assets are made up as follows:
Trade Receivables from exchange transactions Note number 16 2002175 1 982 644
Oiher Receivables from non-axchange transactions  Mote number 17 280 1350
Operating Lease Asset Note number 18 22 830 13797
Current Portion of Long-term Receivables Note number 15 9413 9045
Cash and Cash Equivalents Note number 18 23203 491 21602 265
25 328 190 23 509 102

Refer fo the indicated Note numbers for more detail.
INTER-GOVERNMENTAL GRANTS

The municipality plays a major role in the upliftment of the poor and in sustaining and improving infrastructure for all its citizens for
which it uses grants recelved from government and other organisations, and thus it has a big responsibllity as custodian of these
funds.

Refer to Notes numbers 8 and 21 as wall as Appendix C for more detail.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
Full detalls of all known events after the reporiing date are disclosed in Note number 43

EXPRESSION OF APPRECIATION
I am grateful to the Municipal Manager and Head of Departments for the suppert they exiended during the financial year,

The work Involved in producing these financial statements just gets more detailed each year and therefore my hearifelt thanks goes

Mr. P.B.'Rosdouw
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
31 August 2013



KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2013

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets

Capital Replacement Reserve
Housing Development fund
Revaluation Reserve
Accumulated Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities

Employee benefits
Non-Current Provisions

Current Liabilities

Consumer Deposits

Current Employee benefits

Payables from exchange transactions

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipts
Taxes

Total Net Assets and Liabilities
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Property

Intangible Assets

Heritage Assets

Capitalised Restoration Cost
Long-Term Receivables

Current Assets

Trade Receivables from exchange transactions
Other Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Operating Lease Asset

Current Portion of Long-term Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Notes

Ly NN

Ww e~

10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
15
19

2013 2012
{Actual) {Restated)
R R

118 383 764 106 855 390
11 347 812 11 347 812
35726 120 895
139724 54 450
106 860 502 95332 234
15 048 308 12 904 491
7710 858 G414 147
7 337 450 6 450 344
4630712 4 561 507
284 119 268 759
1519 826 1347 518
854 155 877 202
1972611 2 068 028
138 062 784 124 321 388
112 734 594 100 712 286
100 853 089 88 879719
10 227 052 10 214 982
27 339 92 452
19 176 19176
1 556 546 1 448 954
51 391 57 003
25 328 190 23609 102
2092 175 1982 644
280 1350
22 330 13797
9413 8045
23 203 481 21 602 265
138 062 784 124 321 388




KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Taxation Revenue

Property taxes

Transfer Revenue

Government Granis and Subsidies - Capital
Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating
Public Contributions and Donations
Coniributed PPE

Qther Revenue

Actuarial Gains

Licences and Permils
Unamortised discount - Inlerest
Fines

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Praperty Rates - Penallies & Collection Charges
Service Charges

Rental of Facilities and Equipment

Interest Earned - external investments

Interest Eamed - outstanding debtors

Agency Services

Other Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee relaled cosis

Remuneralion of Councillars

Debt impaiment

Depreciation and Amaoriisation
Capilalised Restoration Cost impainment
Repairs and Maintenance

Acluarial losses

Finance Charges

Bulk Purchases

Contracted services

Grants and Subsidies

Dperaling Grant Expenadilura

Loss on disposal of Property,Plant and Equipment
General Expefnses

Total Expenditure
NET SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

Notes

20

21
21

22

23

28
29

30
31

a2

2013 2012 Correction of 2012
{Actual} {Actual) Error - Note 34,04  (Previously reported)
R R R R
36 338 454 33 15766 - 33115766
4 318 456 3 878 347 - 3878 347
4318 456 3876347 | -l 3878347
31 898 930 28 860 165 - 28 860 165
14 437 056 10 088 203 - 10 0B2 203
17 551 874 18 650 665 - 18 650 865
- 121 297 - 121 297
21068 I77 254 - 377 254
- 339 167 - 338 167
6 426 11 202 - 11202
3801 4 079 - 4079
10 841 22 806 - 22 BOS
20 085 032 18 193 994 {419) 18 184 413
179 936 199 268 - 199 288
15671 208 14 856 382 - 14 856 392
504 072 528 547 {419) 525 966
1212 532 925 184 - 925 184
3323 3 677 - A677
127 432 119 540 - 1189 540
2385828 1 564 367 - 1 564 367
56 423 486 51309 760 (413) 51 310 179
12 463 236 11 033 989 - 11 033 998
1784 360 1 6B7 652 - 1687 659
491 255 - - -
2 561 814 2772475 {4 170) 2 776 645
- 48 502 - 48 502
433 881 715 358 - 715 356
676 193 79983 - 79983
1378120 B26 755 - 826 755
7035 969 £ 2383 489 - 6 283 483
300 506 - - -
7 408 903 7436 334 - 7 436 334
5620 874 B 1B4 665 - B 184 665
33933 a0 942 {159} 81101
4791 343 4 063 878 - 4 063 978
44 980 386 43 214139 {4 330) 43 218 469
11 443 100 809561 3911 8 081 711
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KAREEBERG LOCAL NUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

CASH FL.LOW FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Ratepayers and other
Government - operating/capital
Interest

Payments

Suppliers and employees
Finance charges
Transfers and Grants

Net Cash from Operating Activities
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment

Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets
Purchase of intangible Assets

Net Cash from Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

2013 2012
Notes R R
21 865 844 24 576 205
33870952 28 805 445
1174 033 886 509
(32 096 492) (35 452 966)
28 (1378 120) (826 755)
(7 408 903) (7 436 334)
16 027 314 10 552 104
(14 499 591) (10 125 223)
49 098

(5 035;)

(14 450 493)

(10 130 263)

(Increase)/Decrease in Long-term Receivables 9045 B 692
Increase/(Decrease) in Consumer Deposits 15 360 24 370
Net Cash from Financing Activities 24 405 33062
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS 1601 226 454 903
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 21 602 265 21147 362
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 36 23 203 491 21 602 265
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS 1601 226 454 903
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in
accordance with histerical cost convention unless specified ofherwise.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Municipal Finance
Management Act (MFMA) and effective standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practices (GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by the Accounting
Standards Board {ASB) in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act, (Act No 56 of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the GRAP
reporting framework , have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of
GRAP 3 (Revised — March 2012) and the hierarchy approved in Directive 5 issued by the
Accounting Standards Board.

The Municipality resolved to early adopt the following GRAP standards which have been
issued but are not effective yet.

Standard Description Effective Date
GRAP 1 (Revised — Mar 2012) Presentation of Financial Statements 1 April 2013
GRAP 3 (Revised — Mar 2012) Accounting Policies, Changes in 1 April 2013
Accounting Estimates and Errors
GRAP 9 (Revised — Mar 2012) Revenue from Exchange 1 April 2013
Transactions
GRAP 12 (Revised — Mar 2012) | Inventories 1 April 2013
GRAP 13 (Revised — Mar 2012) | Leases 1 April 2013
GRAP 16 (Revised — Mar 2012} | Investment Property 1 Aprit 2013
GRAP 17 (Revised — Mar 2012) | Property, Plant and Equipment 1 April 2013
GRAP 25 (Original — Nov 2009) | Employee Benefits 1 April 2013
GRAP 27 (Revised — Mar 2012} | Agriculture 1 April 2013
GRAP 31 (Revised — Mar 2012) | Intangible Assets 1 April 2013
IGRAP 186 (Issued — Mar 2012) Intangible Assets — Website Costs 1 April 2013

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied
except where an exemption has been granted, are disclosed below.

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is
permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year's

financial statements, unless explicitly stated otherwise. The details of any changes in
accounting policies are explained in the relevant notes to the financial statements.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1.2,

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

In terms of Directive 7: *The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of
GRAP” issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applied deemed cost to
Investment Property, Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible where the acquisition
cost of an asset could not be determined.

PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual
values. Financial values are rounded to the nearest one Rand.

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the presentation or classification of items in the financial statements is amended, prior
period comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does not require the
restatements of comparative information. The nature and reason for the reclassification is
disclosed. Where material accounting errors have been identified in the current year, the
correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives
are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy in the current
year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year
comparatives are restated accordingly.

AMENDED DISCL.OSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting policies are reporied as and when deemed necessary based on
the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the financial
statements. The principal amendments to matiers disclosed in the current financial
statements include errors.

1.6. MATERIALITY

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or
collectively, influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basis of the
financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omission or
misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the
information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor. Materiality is
determined as 1% of total expenditure. This materiality is from management's perspective
and does not correlate with the auditor's materiality.

1.7. PRESENTATICN OF BUDGET INFORMATION

The presentation of budget information is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and
guidelines issued by National Treasury. The comparison of budget and actual amounts are
disclosed as a separate additional financial statement, namely Statement of comparison of
budget and actual amounts.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Budget information is presented on the accrual basis and is based on the same period as the
actual amounts, i.e. 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013. The budget information is therefore on a
comparable basis to the actual amounts.

The comparable information includes the following:

« the approved and final budget amounts;
¢ actual amounts and final budget amounts;

Explanations for differences between the approved and final budget are included in the
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

Explanations for material differences between the final budget amounts and actual amounts
are included the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

The disclosure of comparative information in respect of the previous period is not required in
terms of GRAP 24. No amendments or disclosure requirements in terms of GRAP 3
(Revised — March 2012} has been made.

1.38. STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not
been early adopted by the Municipality:

Standard Description Effective Date

GRAP 8 Consolidated and Separate Financial Unknown

(Revised — Nov 2010 Statements

The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the
circumstances in which consolidated and separate
financial statements are to be prepared and the
information to be included in those financial
statements so that the consolidated financial
statements reflect the financial performance, financial
position and cash flows of an economic entity as a
single entity.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
does not have any entities at this stage to be
consolidated.

GRAP 7 Investments in Associate 1 April 2013

{Revised — Mar 2012) This Standard prescribes the accounting treatment

for investments in associates where the investment in
the associate leads to the holding of an ownership
inferest in the form of a shareholding or other form of
interest in the net assets.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
does have any interest in associates.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

GRAF 8
{Revised — Nov 2010)

Interest in Joint Ventures

The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the
accounting treatment of jointly controlled operations,
jointly controlled assets and jointly controlled entities
and to provide alternatives for the recognition of
interests in jointly controlled entities.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
is not involved in any joint ventures.

Unknown

GRAP 18
{Original — Feb 2011)

Segment Reporting

The objective of this Standard is to establish
principles for reparting financial information by
segments.

No significant impact is expected as information to a
large extent is already included in the appendices to
the financial statements which do not form part of the
audited financial statements.

Unknown

GRAP 20
(Original — June 2011)

Related Party Disclosure

The objective of this Standard is to ensure that a
Municipality's financial statements contains the
disclosures necessary fo draw attention to the
possibility that its financial position and surplus or
deficit may have been affected by the existence of
related parties and by transactions and outstanding
balances with such parties.

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure
requirements as per GRAP 20. The information is
therefore included in the financial statements.

Unknown

GRAP 105
(Original — Nov 2010)

Transfer of Funciions Between Entities Under
Common Control

The ohjective of this Standard is to establish
accounting principles for the acquirer and transferor
in a ftransfer of functions between entities under
common control.

No significant impact expected as no such
transactions or events are expected in the
foreseeable future.

Unknown

GRAP 106
(Originai — Nov 2010)

Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not
Under Common Control

The objective of this Standard is to establish
accounting principles for the acquirer in a transfer of
functions between entities not under common
control.

No significant impact expected as no such

Unknown
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transactions or evenis are expected in the
foreseeable future.

GRAP 107 Mergers Unknown

(Original - Nov 2010} The objective of this Standard is to establish

accounting principles for the combined entity and
combining entities in a merger.

No significant impact expected as no such
transactions or events are expecied in the
foreseeable future.

IGRAP 11 Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities (SPE) Unknown

The objective of this Interpretation of the Standard is
to prescribe under what circumstances an entity
should consolidate a SPE.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
does not have any SPE's at this stage.

IGRAP 12 Jointly  Confrolled  Entities non-monetary Unknown

contributions

The objective of this Interpretation of the Standard is
to prescribe the treatment of profitfloss when an
asset is sold or contributed by the venturer to a
Jointly Controlled Entity (JCE).

No significant impact s expected as the Municipality
does not have any JCE's at this stage.

These standards, amendments and interpretations will not have a significant impact on
the Municipality once implemented.

1.9. RESERVES

1.9.1

1.9.2

Capital Replacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant and
equipment from internal sources, amounts are transferred from the accumulated surplus
to the CRR. The cash in the CRR can only be utilized to finance items of property, plant
and equipment. The CRR is reduced and the accumulated surplus is credited by a
corresponding armount when the amounts in the CRR are utilized.

Housing Development Fund

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of the Housing Act, (Act No.
107 of 1997). Loans from National and Provincial Government, used to finance housing
selling schemes undertaken by the Municipality, were extinguished on 1 April 1998 and
transferred to the Housing Development Fund. Housing selling schemes, both completed
and in progress, as at 1 April 1998, were also transferred to the Housing Development
Fund. In terms of the Housing Act, ali proceeds from housing developments, which
include rental income and sale of houses, must be paid into the Housing Development
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1.9.3

1.10.

1.10.1

1.10.2

Fund. Monies standing to the credit of the Housing Development Fund can be used only
to finance housing developments within the municipal area subject to the approval of the
Provincial MEC responsible for housing.

Revaluations Reserve

The accounting for the Revaluation Reserve must be done in accordance with the
requirements of GRAP 17.

All increases in the carrying value of assets as a result of a revaluation are credited
against the reserve, except to the extent that the increase reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in the Statement of Financial
Perfarmance.

All decreases in the carrying value of assets as a result of a revaluation are debited
against the reserve to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus
in respect of that asset.

LLEASES
Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
associated with ownership of an asset are {ransferred to the Municipality. Property, plant
and equipment or intangible assets (excluding licensing agreements for such items as
metion picture films, video recordings, plays, manuscripts, patents and copyrights)
subject to finance lease agreements are initially recognised at the lower of the asset's fair
value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liabilities are initially recognised at the inception of the lease and are measured as the
sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agreement, discounted for
the effect of interest. In discounting the lease payments, the Municipality uses the
interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value
to the fair value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred.

Subseqguent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with
the stated accounting policies applicable to property, plant and equipment, investment
property or intangibles assets. The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments,
which are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the
effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The
accounting policies relating to de-recognition of financial instruments are applied to lease
payables.

Operating [eases are those |eases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined expenses and actual payments
made will give rise to a liability. The Municipality recognises the aggregate benefit of
incentives as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the lessee's
benefit from the use of the leased asset,

Municipality as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the [ease payments to be received in
terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable is calculated as the
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1.11.

1.12.

sum of all the minimum lease payments to be received, plus any unguaranteed residual
accruing to the Municipality, discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease, The
receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the lease instalments received, with the
interest porticn being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis. The
accounting policies relating to de-recognition and impairment of financial instruments are
applied to lease receivables,

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease revenue is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straighi-line revenue and actual payments
received will give rise to an asset. The Municipality recognises the aggregate cost of
incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless anather systematic basis is representative of the time pattern aver which the
benefit of the leased asset is diminished.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Conditional government grants are subject to specific conditions. If these specific
conditions are nat met, the monies received are repayable where applicable.

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are separately refiected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies
and contributions from government organs.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor:

Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.
When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are
transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Perfarmance.

e  The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or part of
the general investments of the Municipality until it is utilised.

¢ [nterest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If
it is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the
Municipality'’s interest, it is recognised as interest earned in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resource embodying
economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate of future outflows of resources. Where
the effect is material, non-current provisions are discounted to their present value using a
discount rate that reflects the market's current assessment of the time value of money,
adjusted for risks specific to the liability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or coniingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefils or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable,
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1.13.

1.13.1.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an ohbligation are reflected in
the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur.
Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring a
provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present
obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and
above the recognition criteria of a provision have been met:

The Municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the
restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main features to those
affected by it.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or
service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is de-recognised.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined coniribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the
Municipality pays fixed contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal
or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior
petiods.

Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution
plans.

Post Retirement Medical Obligations

The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical aid
confributions of certain retired staff according to the rules of the medical aid funds.
Council pays 70% as contribution and the remaining 30% is paid by the members. The
enfitlement to these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining in service
up to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period. The present value
of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with GRAP 25 —
‘Employee Benefits” (using a discount rate applicable to high quality government bonds).
The plan is unfunded.

These contributions are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance when
employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution. The liability was
calculated by means of the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. The liability in
respect of current pensioners is regarded as fully accrued, and is therefore not split
between a past (or accrued) and future in-service element. The liability is recognised at
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date, minus the fair
value at the reporting date of plan assets (if any) out of which the obligations are to be
settied directly, plus any liability that may arise as a result of a minimum funding
requirements. Payments made by the Municipality are set-off against the liability,
including notional interest, resulting from the wvaluation by the actuaries and are
recognised in the Stalement of Financial Performance as employee benefits upon
valuation.
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1.13.2.

1.13.3.

1.13.4.

1.13.5,

1.13.6.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are valued annually by independent qualified
actuaries.

Long Service Awards

Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-determined
milestones of service within the Municipality. The Municipality's obligation under these
plans is valued by independent qualified actuaries annually and the corresponding liability
is raised. Payments are set-off against the liability, including notional interest, resulting
from the valuation by the actuaries and are recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance as employee benefits upon valuation. .

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are valued annually by independent qualified
actuaries.

Provision for Staff Leave

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability is
based on the total amount of leave days due to employees at year-end and also on the
total salary of the employee.

Accumulating leave is carried forward and can be used in future periods if the current
period's entitlement is not used in full. All unused leave will be paid out to the specific
employee at the end of that employee's employment term.

Accumulated leave is vesting.
Staff Bonuses Accrued

Liabilities for staff bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability at
year end is based on bonus accrued at year-end for each employee.

Provision for Performance Bonuses

A provision, in respect of the liability relating to the anticipated costs of performance
bonuses payable to Section 56 employees, is recognised as it accrue to Section 56
employees. Municipal entities’ performance bonus provisions are based on the
performance contract stipulations as well as previous performance bonus payment
trends,

Pension and retirement fund obligations

The Municipality provides retirement benefits for its employees. Defined contribution
plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the Municipality pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all
employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods. The
contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they become payable. The defined
benefit funds, which are administered on a provincial basis, are actuarially valued tri-
annually on the projecied unit credit method basis. Deficits identified are recovered
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1.13.7.

1.14.

1.14.1

through lump sum payments or increased future contributions on a proportional basis to
all participating municipalities. The confributions and lump sum payments are recognised
in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they become payable. Sufficient
information is not available to use defined benefit accounting for a multi-employer plan.
As a result, defined benefit plans have been accounted for as if they were defined
contribution plans.

Other Shori-term Employee Benefits

When an employee has rendered service to the Municipality during a reporting period,
the Municipality recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for that service:

= as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the
amount already paid exceeds the undiscounted amount of the benefits, the
Municipality recognises that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the extent
that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a
cash refund; and

» 3s an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the
benefits in the cost of an asset.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are fangible non-current assets (including infrastructure
assets) that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rental to
others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one
year. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if,
and only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with
the item will flow to the Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the item can be
measured reliably. Items of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as
assets on acquisition date and are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring
the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by the Municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the cost. The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantling and
removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, piant and equipment have different
useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed fo be equal to the fair value of that asset
on the date acgulired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-
monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary
assets, the assets acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). It the acquired
item's fair value is not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the
asset(s) given up.
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1.14.2

1.14.3

1.14.4

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when
the Municipality expects to use them during more than one period. Similarly, if the major
spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of
praperty, piant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent Measurement — Caost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at
cosk less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Where the Municipality replaces paris of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset
being replaced and capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
an asset is capitalised when it increases the capacity or future economic benefits or
service potential associated with the asset.

Subsequent Measurement — Revaluation Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, Land and Buildings are carried at a re-valued amount,
being its fair value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

An increase in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is credited
directly to a revaluation surplus reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

A decrease in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is recognised
in the Statement of Financial Performance, except to the extent of any credit balance
existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, l.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis. The annual depreciation rates are based on the
following estimated useful lives:

Years Years
Infrastructure Other
Roads and Paving 4-70 Buildings 30
Refuse 20-40 Specialist vehicles 3-30
Electricity 5-50 Other vehicles 5-30
Water 3-100 Office equipment 3-30
Sewerage 3-100 Furniture and fittings 3-30
Housing 10-50 Watercraft 15

Bins and containers 5

Community Specialised plant and
Buildings 30 Equipment 10-30
Recreational Facilities 30 Other plant and
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1.14.5

1.14.6

1.15.

1.15.1

Security 30 Equipment 3-30
Halls 30 Landfill sites 3-50
Libraries 30 Quarries 25
Parks and gardens 30 Emergency equipment 5-20
QOther assets 10-30 Computer equipment 310
Finance lease assets

Office equipment 3

Other assets 5

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
The impairment recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of
the carrying value over the recoverable amount,

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

De-recognition

Items of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or
when there are no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of
the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Land and buildings and Other Assets — application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Land and Buildings the fair value as determined by a valuator was used
in order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2008. For Other Assets the
depreciation cost method was used to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2008.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Initial Recognition
An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
An asset meets the identifiability criterion in the definition of an intangible asset when it:
* is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the Municipality and
sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together with
a related contract, identifiable asset or liability, regardless of whether the

Municipality intends to do so; or

= arises from binding arrangements from contracts, regardless of whether those
rights are fransferable or separable from the Municipality or from other rights and
abligations.
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1.15.2

1.15.3

1.15.4

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position only
when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that
are attributable to the asset will flow to the Municipality and the cost or fair value of the
asset can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria before they
are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development
expenditure is anly capitaiised to the extent that:

the Municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset;

the Municipality has the resources fo complete the project;

it is probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service
potential; and

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary
assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is
initially measured at fair value (the cost). !f the acquired item's fair value is not
determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

Subsequent Measurement - Cost Model

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairments losses. The cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the
useful life where that useful life is finite. Where the useful life is indefinite, the asset is not
amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.

Amorisation and Impairment

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over its
estimated useful lives using the straight line method. Amortisation of an asset begins
when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that are
significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are amortised
separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and amortisation method are
reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis. The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated
useful lives:

Intangible Assets Years
Computer Software 3-5
Computer Software Licenses 5-10

De-recognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as
the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.
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1.15.5

1.16.

1.16.1

1.16.2

1.16.3

Application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the fransitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Intangible Assets the depreciated replacement cost method was used
to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2008.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Initial Recogn.;'tion
Investment property is recognised as an asset when, and only when:

« it is probable that the future economic henefits or service potential that are
associated with the investment property will flow to the Municipality, and
e the cost or fair value of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a building, or both
land and buildings held under a finance lease) held to earn rentals and/or far capital
appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the production or
supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of operations.
Property with a currently undetermined use, 1s also classified as investment property.

At initial recognition, the Municipality measures investment property at cost including
transaction costs once it meets the definition of investment property. However, where an
investment property was acquired through a non-exchange transaction (i.e. where it
acquired the investment property for no or a nominal value), its cost is its fair value as at
the date of acquisition. The cost of self-constructed investment property is measured at
cost.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use.
For a transfer from investment property to owner occupied property, the deemed cost for
subsequent accounting Is the fair value at the date of change in use. If owner occupied
property becomes an investment property, the Municipality accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date of
change in use.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Depreciation and Impairment — Cost Model

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.
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1.16.4

1.16.5

1.17

1.17.1

1.17.2

1.17.3

Investment Property Years
Buildings 30

De-recognition

investment property is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or loss
arising on the disposal ar retirement of an item of investment property is determined as
the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Perfermance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2008. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2008.

HERITAGE ASSETS
Initial Recognition

A heritage asset is defined as an asset that has a cultural, environmental, historical,
natural, scientific, technolegical or artistic significance and is held and preserved
indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations.

A heritage asset is recognised as an asset if, and only if it is probable that future
economic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the
Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

A heritage asset that qualifies for recognition as an asset, is measured at its cost. Where
a heritage asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is deemed to be
its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

After recognition as an asset, heritage assets are carried at its cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation and Impairment
Heritage assets are not depreciated

Heritage assets are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. The impairment
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of the carrying value
over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance,
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1.17.4

1.17.5

1.18.

1.18.1

1.18.2

1.19.

1.19.1

De-recognition

Heritage assets are derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the heritage asset. The gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of a heritage asset is determined as the difference batween
the sales proceeds and the carrying value of the heritage asset and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2008,

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Initial Recognition

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying
amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset (or
disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management
must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recegnition as a
completed sale within ane year from the date of classification.

Subsequent Measurement

Non-current assets held for sale (or disposal group) are measured at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

A non-current asset is not depreciated (or amortised) while it is classified as held for sale,
or while it is part of a disposal group classified as held for sale.

Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as
held for sale are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary objective of generating a
commercial return.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable amount.

in assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:
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(a) External sources of information

e« During the period, an asset's market value has declined significantly more
than would be expected as a result of the passage of time or normatl use.

«  Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, market, economic or legal environment in which the
Municipality operates or in the market to which an asset is dedicated.

e  Market interest rates or other market rates of refurn on investments have
increased during the period, and those increases are likely to affect the
discount rate used in calculating an asset's value in use and decrease the
asset's recoverable amount materially.

(b} Internal sources of infarmation

« Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an asset.

e  Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near future, in
the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is expected to
be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans to
discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, plans to
dispose of an asset before the previously expected date, and reassessing
the useful life of an asset as finite rather than indefinite.

» Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the economic
performance of an asset is, or will be, worse than expected.

The re-designation of assets from a cash-generating asset to a non-cash generating
asset or from a non-cash-generating asset to a cash-generating asset shall enly occur
when there is clear evidence that such a re-designation is appropriate. A re-designation,
by itself, does not necessarily trigger an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment
ioss. Instead, the indication far an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment loss
arises from, as a minimum, the indications listed above.

An assel's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's
(CGL)) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount. in assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation mode! is used.
Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

After the recognition of an impairment {oss, the depreciation (amertisation) charge for the
asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount, iess its
residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable
amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount
of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
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1.19.2

recognised for the asset in pricr years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

Non-cash-generating assets
Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. if any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable service amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

(a) External sources of information

s  Cessation, or near cessation, of the demand or need for services provided
by the asset.

+ Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, legal or government policy environment in which the
Municipality operates.

{b} Internal sources of information

¢ Evidence is available of physical damage of an asset.

«  Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period, or are expected to {ake place in the near
future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is
expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans
to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, or
plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected date.

» A decision to halt the construction of the asset before it is complete or in a
usable condition.

+ Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the service
performance of an asset is, or will be, significantly worse than expected.

An asset’s recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. If the recoverable service amount of an asset
is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable service amount, That reduction is an impairment loss and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the asset's
remaining service potential. The present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined using any one of the following approaches, depending on the nature
of the asset in question:

= depreciation replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining
service potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of
the assetl. The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset's gross
service potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in its used condition.
An asset may be replaced either through repreduction (replication) of the existing
asset or through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated
replacement cost is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the
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1.20,

1.20.1

asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of
such cost, to refiect the already consumed or expired service potential of the asset.

e  resloration cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset fo
its pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the remaining
service potential of the asset Is determined by subtracting the estimated restoration
cost of the asset from the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential
of the asset before impairment. The latter cost is usually determined as the
depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

s  service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service potential
of the asset before impairment, to conform with the reduced number of service
units expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the restoration cost
approach, the current cast of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset
before impairment is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or
replacement cost of the asset before impairment, whichever is lower,

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's
length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the cosis of disposal,

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount in accordance with another Standard of GRAFP. Any
impairment loss of a revalued asset shall be treated as a revaluation decrease in
accordance with that Standard of GRAP.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If any such indication exisis, the Municipality estimates the recoverable
service amount of that asset.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimates used o determine the asset's recoverable service amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. [f this is the case, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to its recoverable service amount. The increased carrying amount
of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amertisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods. Such a reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised in the Staterment of Financial Performance.

INVENTORIES
Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise of current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during
the ordinary course of business. Inventories are recognised as an asset if, and only if, it
is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will
flow to the Municipality, and the cost of the inventories can be measured reliably.
Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price,
plus non-recoverable taxes, fransport costs and any other costs in bringing the
inventories to their current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured,
constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads
used during the manufacturing process.
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1.20.2

1.21.

1.21.1

1.21.2

Water inventory is being measured by multiplying the cost per kilo litre of purified water
by the amount of water in storage.

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on
the date acquired.

Subsequent Measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and
finished goods, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value unless they are to
be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which case they are measured at the lower of
cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are
identified and written down. Differences arising on the valuation of inventory are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they arose.
The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in
net realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the perfod in which the reversal
occurs.

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the
inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for
capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

The basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.

Cost of land held for sale is assigned by using specific identification of their individual
costs.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised in the Statement of Financial Position include
receivables (both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions), cash and
cash equivalents, annuity loans and payables (both from exchange and non-exchange
transactions) and non-current investments. The future utilization of Unspent Conditional
Grants is evaluated in order to determine whether it is treated as financial instruments.

Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset or financial liability not at fair value, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability. If finance charges in
respect of financial assets and financial liabilities are significantly different from similar
charges usually obtained in an open market transaction, adjusted for the specific risks of
the Municipality, such differences are immediately recognised in the period it occurs, and
the unamortised porticn adjusted over the period of the loan transactions.

Subsequent Measurement
Financial assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial assets at fair

value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost. Financial liabilities
are categorised as either at fair value or financial liabilities carried at amortised cost. The
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1.21.2.1

1.21.2.2

1.21.2.3

subsequent measurement of financial assets and [abilities depends on this
categorisation.

Receivables

Receivables are classified as financial assets at amortised cost, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

fFor amounts due from debtors carried at amortised cost, the Municipality first
assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. Objective evidence of impairment includes significant
financial difficuities of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation and defauit or delinquency in payments (more than 90 days
overdue). If the Municipality determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it
includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment. Asseis that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised
are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit
losses that have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance. Interest income continues to be accrued on
the reduced carrying amount based on the criginal effective interest rate of the
asset. Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been
transferred to the municipality. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recegnised, the previously recegnised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered,
the recovery is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset's original effective interest rate, if material. If a loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate.

Payables and Annuity L oans

Financial liabilities consist of payables and annuity loans. They are categorised as
financial liabilities held at amortised cost, and are initially recognised at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which
is the initial carrying amount, less repayments, plus interest.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash Includes cash on hand (including peity cash) and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are shori-term highly liquid investments, readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of
three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For
the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
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on hand, highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The Municipality
categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank
overdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts
are categorised as financial liahilities carried at amortised cost,

1.21.2.4 Non-Current Investments

Investments which include fixed deposits invested in registered commercial banks,
are stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the
impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that the impairment is identified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any decline,
other than a temporary decling, in the value of individual investments.

1.21.3 De-recognition of Financial Instruments

1.21.3.1 Financial Asseis

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

» the rights fo receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

« the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset
or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either
(a) the Municipality has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, or (b) the Municipality has neither fransferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset
or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset ner transferred control of
the asset, the old asset is derecognised and a new asset is recognised fo the extent
of the Municipality’s continuing involvement in the asset.

Continuing involverment that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Municipality could be required to repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased option
(including a cash settled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the
extent of the Municipality's continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred
asset that the Municipality may repurchase, except that in the case of a written put
option (including a cash settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at
fair value, the extent of the Municipality’s continuing involvement is limited to the
lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.
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1.21.3.2 Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged cr cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantiaily
medified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liahility, and the difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

1.21.4 Offsetting of Financial Instruments

1.22.

1.22.1

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

REVENUE
Reverive from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the Municipality
received revenue from anather entity without directly giving approximately equal value in
exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the
extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there
is no liability to repay the amount.

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the
resources that have been transferred, meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A
corresponding liability is recognised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is
conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions aftached to
the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue
when the assef is recognised.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entitlement to this revenue
arises. At the time of initial recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised. If the
Municipality does not enforce its obligation o collect the revenue, this would be
considered as a subsequent event. Callection charges are recognised when such
amounts are legally enforceable. Rebates and discounts are offset against the related
revenue, in terms of iIGRAP 1, as there is no inftention of collecting this revenue.

Penalty interest aon unpaid rates is recognised on a time proportionate basis as an
exchange transaction.

Fine Revenue constitutes both spot fines and summonses. Revenue from spot fines and
summonses is recognised based on an estimation of future collections of fines issued
based on prior period trends and collection percentages.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions

associated with the contribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment
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1.22.2

qualifies for recognition and first becomes available for use by the Municipality. Where
public confributions have been received, but the Municipality has not met the related
conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution (liability).

Revenue from third pariies i.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are recognised
when it can be measured reliably and is not heing offset against the related expenses of
repairs or renewals of the impaired assets.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property,
plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the
Municipality.

All unclaimed deposits are initially recognised as a liability until 12 months expires, when
all unclaimed deposits into the Municipality's bank account will be treated as revenue.
Historical patterns have indicated that minimal unidentified deposits are reclaimed after a
period of twelve months. This assessment is performed annually at 30 June. Therefore
the substance of these transactions indicate that even though the prescription period for
uncltaimed monies is legally three years, it is reasonable to recognised all unclaimed
monies older than twelve months as revenue. Although unclaimed deposits are
recognised as revenue after 12 months, the Municipality still keep record of these
unclaimed deposits for three years in the event that a party should submit a claim after 12
months, in which case it will be expensed.

Revenue from the recovery of unautharised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure
is based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from
the responsible councillors or officials is virtuaily certain.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or recejvable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Municipality recognises an asset, it
also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value
as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a liability. Where a
liability is required to he recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the
amount required fo settle the present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of
the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subsequently
reduced, because the taxable event occcurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the
reduction in the iiability will be recognised as revenue.

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers {0 revenue that accrued to the Municipality
directly in return for services rendered or goods sold, the value of which approximates the
consideration received or receivable,

At the time of initial recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised where the
Municipality has an enforceable legal obligation to collect, unless the individual
collectability is considered to be improbable. If the Municipality does not successfully
enforce its obiigation to collect the revenue this would be considered a subsequent event,

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption and a basic
charge as per Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are
recognised as revenue when invoiced. Where the Municipality was unable to take the
actual month's reading of certain consumers, a provisional estimate of consumption for
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that month will be created. . The provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as
revenue when invoiced. Adjustments to provisional estimates of consumption are made
in the invoicing period in which meters have been read. These adjustments are
recognised as revenue in the invoicing period.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recognised at the point of
sale. It is estimated that pre-paid electricity is consumed within 2 to 3 days after date of
purchase. The pre-paid electricity sold, but not consumed yet at year-end is disclosed as
under Payables from Exchange Transactions in the Statement of Financial Position.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears
by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs are
determined per category of property usage, and are levied monthly based on the
recorded number of refuse paoints per property.

Service charges relating to sanitation (sewerage) are recognised on a monthly basis in
arrears by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs
are determined per category of property usage. In the case of residential property a fixed
monthiy tariff is levied and in the case of commercial property a tariff is levied based on
the number of sewerage connection on the property. Service charges based on a basic
charge as per Council resolution.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease agreement.

Dividends are recognised on the date that the Municipality becomes entitled to receive
the dividend.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when
the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff. This includes the issuing
of licences and permits.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer.

Revenue arising out of situations where the Municipality acts as an agent on behalf of
another entity (the principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to
the municipality as compensation for executing the agreed services,

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement
between the Municipality and the purchaser or user of the asset or service. It is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account the
amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the Municipality.

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and the
amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalents received or receivable,
However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the fair value of the
consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash received or receivable. When
the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of the
consideration is determined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of
interest. The imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinable of either:

37



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1.23.

e  The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit rating;
¢  Arate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current
cash sales price of the goods or services.

The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the consideration is
recognised as interest revenue.

When goods or setvices are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a
similar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction that generates
revenue. When goods are sold or services are rendered in exchange for dissimilar goods
or services, the exchange is regarded as a transaction that generates revenue. The
revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services received, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the goods or
services received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value
of the goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred.

RELATED PARTIES

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure requirements as per GRAP 20 —
‘Related Party Disclosures”.

Arelated party is a person or an entity:

» with the ability to control or jointly control the other party,
+ orexercise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa,
+ oran entity that is subject to common control, or joint control,

The following are regarded as related parties of the Municipality:

(a) A person or a close member of that person's family is related to the Municipality if
that person:

= has control or joint control over the Municipality.

s has significant influence over the Municipality. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
Municipality.

e is a member of the management of the Municipality or its controlling entity.

(b) An entity is related to the Municipality if any of the following conditions apply:

« the entity is a member of the same economic entity (which means that each
controlling entity, controlled entity and fellow controlled entity is related io the
others).

* one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an assaociate
or joint venture of a member of an economic entity of which the other entity is
a member).

« both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

e one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.
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» the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Municipality or an entity related to the Municipality. If the reporting
entity is itself such a plan, the sponscring employers are related to the entity.

+ the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

« a person identified in (a) has significant influence over that entity or is a
member of the management of that entity {or its contrelling entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by that person in their dealings with the
Municipality. A person is considered to be a close member of the family of ancther
persan if they:

(a) are married or live together in a relationship similar to a marriage; or
(b) are separated by no more than two degrees of natural or legal consanguinity or
affinity.

Management (formerly known as "Key Management") includes all persons having the
authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
Municipality, including:

(a) all members of the governing body of the Municipality;

{b) a member of the governing body of an economic entity who has the authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Municipality;

{c) any key advisors of a member, or sub-committees, of the governing body who has
the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the Municipality; and

{d} the senior management team of the Municipality, including the accounting officer or
permanent head of the Municipality, unless already included in (a).

Management personnel include:

{a) All managers or council of the Municipality, being the Mayor and members of the
Council.

{b) Other persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the reporting Municipality being the Municipal Manager,
Chief Financial Officer an all other managers reporting directly fo the Municipal
Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided to the
Municipality in their capacity as members of the management team or employees.
Benefits derived directly or indirectly from the Municipality for services in any capacity
other than as an employee or a member of management do not meet the definition of
remuneration. Remuneration of management excludes any consideration provided solely
as a reimbursement for expenditure incurred by those persons for the benefit of the
Municipality.

The Municipality operates in an economic environment currently dominated by entities
directly or indirectly owned by the South African government As a result of the
Constitutional independence of all three spheres of government in South Africa, only
parties within the same sphere of government will be considered to be related pariies.
Only transactions with such parties which are not at arm's length and not on normal
commercial terms are disclosed.
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1.24.

1.25.

1.26,

1.27.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is
not in terms of the conditions of an allocation received from ancther sphere of
government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant that is not
permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003).
Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense (measured at actual cost
incurred) in the Staterment of Financial Performance and when recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Ireguiar expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 2000),
the Public Office Bearers Act, and (Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
Municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy. Irregular expenditure excludes
unauthorised expenditure. Irregular expenditure is accounted for as expenditure
(measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and when
recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have
been avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is
accounted for as expenditure (measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of
Financial Performance and when recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue
in the Statement of Financial Performance.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent liability is 2 possible ohligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future evenis not wholly within the control of the Municipality. A contingent
liability could also be a present obligation that arises from past events, but is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where the inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabilities.
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1.28.

1.28.1

1.28.2

1.28.3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Municipality’s accounting pelicy, management has made
the following significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions, which have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Post retirement medical obligations and long service awards

The cost of post retirement medical obligations and long service awards are determined
using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about
discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, mortality rates
and future pension increases. Major assumptions used are disclosed in note 3 of the
financial statements. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates are
subject to significant uncertainty.

Impairment of Receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment of the
extent to which debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an assessment of
their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness. This was performed per
service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management’s
estimation. Infrastructure’s useful lives are based on technical estimates of the practical
useful lives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering technical knowledge of
the infrastructure types and service requirements. For other assets and buildings
management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
useful lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and equipment.

=  The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar assets
available for sale in the active market. Discussions with people within the specific
industry were also held to determine useful lives.

« Local Government Industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cost and
useful life of infrastructure assets,

«  The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings. The Municipality also consulted with engineers to support
the useful life of buildings, with specific reference to the structural design of
buildings.

For deemed cost applied to other assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

The cost for depreciated replacement cost was determined by using either one of the
following:
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1.28.4

1.28.5

1.28.6

cost of items with a similar nature currently in the Municipality's asset register;

+ cost of items with a similar nature in other municipalities’ asset registers, given that
the other municipality has the same geographical setfing as the Municipality and
that the other municipality's asset register is considered fo be accurate;

s  cost as supplied by suppliers.

For deemed cost applied to land and buildings as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of an independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets.

Intangible Assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on asseis to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives of
intangible assets;

+ Reference was made to intangibles used within the Municipality and other
municipalities to determine the useful life of the assets.

For deemed cost applied to intangible assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based cn assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

Investment Properily

The useful lives of investment property are based on management's estimation.
Management censiders the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
economic lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and valuation of investment property:

o The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings.

¢ The Municipality also consulted with professional engineers and gualified valuators
to support the useful life of buildings.

For deemed cost applied to Investment Property as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of an independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumpticns about the market's buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and
when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the time value
effect is material.
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1.28.7 Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.22.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Policy 1.22.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under
which revenue will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions and
GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions.). Specifically, whether the
Municipality, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service
has been performed. Revenue from the issuing of spot fines and summonses has been
recognised on the accrual basis using estimates of future collections based on the actual
resuits of prior periods. The management of the Municipality is satisfied that recognition
of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

1.28.8 Provision for Landfifl Sites

The provision for rehabilitation of the landfill site is recognised as and when the
environmental liability arises. The provision is calculated by a qualified environmental
engineer. The provision represents the net present value at the reporting date of the
expected future cash flows to rehabilitate the landfill site. To the extent that the
obligations relate to an asset, it is capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Any
subsequent changes to an obligation that did not relate to the initial related asset are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding provisions:

« Professional engineers were utilised fo determine the cost of rehabilitation of
landfill sites as well as the remaining useful life of each specific landfill site.

s Interest rates (investment rate) linked to prime was used to calculate the effect of
time value of meney.

1.28.9 Provision for Staff leave

Staff leave is accrued to employees according fo collective agreements. Provision is
made for the full cost of accrued leave at reporting date. This provision will be realised as
employees take leave or when employment is terminated.

1.28.10 Provision for Performance bonuses

The provision for performance bonuses represents the best estimate of the obligation at
year end and is based on historic patterns of payment of performance bonuses.
Performance bonuses are subject to Council approval.

1.28.11 Componentisation of Infrastructure assets

All infrastructure assets are unbundled into their significant components in order fo
depreciate all major components over the expected useful lives. The cost of each
component is estimated based on the current market price of each component,
depreciated for age and condition and recalculated to cost at the acquisition date if known
or to the date of initially adopting the standards of GRAP.
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1.29.

1.30.

1.31.

TAXES — VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax.
The net amount of Value Added Tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial
Position.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments disclosed in the financial statements represents the contractual
balance committed to capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in the period
subsequent to the specific reporting date.

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE

Events after the reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that
occur between the reporting date and the date when the financial statements are
authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:

e those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date
{(adjusting events after the reporting date); and

s those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-
adjusting events after the reporting date).

If non-adjusting events after the reporting date are material, the Municipality discloses the
nature and an estimate of the financial effect.
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2013 2012
R R
NET ASSET RESERVES
RESERVES 17 523 262 11 523157
Capital Roplacement Reserve 11347 B12 11 347 @12
Housing Development fund 35726 120 895
Revalualicn Reserve 139724 54 450
Total Net Assot Reserves 11 523 262 11523157
2013 2012
R R
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Posi Relirement Benelits - Refer lo Note 3.1 6 BE4 006 5684 943
Lung Service Awards - Refer to Mote 3.2 B4G B52 729 204
Total Non—current Employed Bonefit Liahilitles 7710850 6 414 147
Past Ratirement Bopafiis
Balance 1 July 5805039 § 592 057
Caniribution for the year 727 635 £E0 904
Expendilure for the year {125 8B3) {138 755)
Acluaral Loss{Gain) 589 183 {339 167)
Tatal post mliremant benefits 3B June 6 995 B74 5005 038
Less: Transfer of Current Fortion - Nale & (131 B6B) (120 096)
Balance 30 June & 864 008 5684 943
Long Servico Awards
Balance 1 July 7B2 563 658 760
Contribution far the year 21441 144 133
Expenditure far the year (5% 190) {100 308)
Actuarial Loss &7 oo9 79983
Total leng service awards 40 June 939 B28 782 568
Less; Transfer of Curent Partion - Note 6 {92 878) {53 364)
Balance 30 June 846 852 729 204
TOTAL NON-CURRENT EMPOLYEE BENEFITS
Batance 1 July 6 587 607 g250m17
Canlribution for the year 949 078 835 037
Expendlture for the year {177 174) {233 0B3)
Acluarial Lossf{Galn) 576 183 {250 1B4)
Tetal amployee benefits 30 June 78935702 & 587 a7
Less: Transfer of Current Porion - Note 6 {224 B44) {173 460)
Balance 30 Juno 7 710 BSD 6 414 147
Past Relirement Benefits 2013 2012
R R
Tha Fosl Retiremant Benafil Plan is a defined benefit plan, of which the members ara made up as follows:
In-service {employee) members 15 15
Continualion members {e.g. Retirees, widows, orphans) 4 4
Tatal Members 19 18
The liability In respect ef past service has been aslimated fo ba as follows:
In-service members 5742 138 4835740
Confinuation members 1246736 1169 299
Tatal Lability G 935 874 5 005 039
The liahility in respect of perinds commencing priar to lha comparalive year has bean
estimaled as fallows:
2011 2010 2009
R R R
In-service members 4 037 568 2874179 2 078 250
Continualion mambers 1554 489 1425315 1215224
Total Liabitity 5 562 057 4300 494 3291 474
2013 2012
Experience adjusiments were eafculaled as follows: Rm Am
Liabllities; {Gain) / loss 0,260 {0,501}
Assats: Gain / (loss} - -
‘Tha experianca adjusimants in respect of periads commencing prior lo the comparalive
year has been estimated as fallows:
2011 2010 208
Rm. Rm Rm
Liabilitles: {Bain) { loss 0,508 0,994 -
Assats; Galn / {loss) . - -

The munfcipality makes monihly conlributions for health care amengements to the foflowing medical aid
schemes:

Hosmad
LA Healih

The Municipality’s Accruied Unfunded Linbllity at 30 June 2013 Is estimatad at RG.996
miliien. The Cumrent-service Cesl for the year anding 30 June 2013 s esfimaolad ot
R245,693. It Is eslimatad to b8 R289,541 for lhe ensulng year.
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EMPLOYEFE BENEFITS {CONTINUE)
Key actuarial assumpltions used:
i} Rate of intorast

Discount rata

Heaalth Cara Cost Inflatien Rate
Nel Effective Dizcount Rale

The discount rats used is a composite of all government bonds and 5 caltufaled wsing a lechnique is

known as "bootstrapping”

Martailty rates

The PA 90 ullimate table, rated down by 1 ysar of age was used hy ihe actuaries,

1y Narmal retirement age

The normat retirement age of employees is 65 for Males and 80 far females. It has been assumed thal
male In-sarvice membaers will retira 21 age 64 and female in-service members retire at 59, which then

tllows for expectad rates of eardy and ill-haalih relirament,

The amounts recagnised in the Statement of Financlal Position are as follows:

Prasent value of fund obligations

Total Llability

Reconcillation of present value of fund obligation:

Presant value of fund cbligation al the beginning of the year

Talal expenses

Currani sarvice cost
inlerest Cast
Benefils Paid

Actuarial {gains)/losses

Present value of fund ebfigation al the end of the year
Less:  Transfer of Curment Portfon - Nole 6

Batance 30 June

Senslitivity Analysis on the Accrued Llability

Assumption
Ceniral Assumptians

The elfect of movements in the assumplions are as follows:

Assumptlon Change
Health care inflalion 1%

Health care inflalion -1%

Post-retiramani moralily -1 year
Average refirement age -1 year
Withdrawal Rale -50%

Assumption Change
Central Assumption

Health cana inflalion 1%

Health cara inflalion -1%

Post-retirement mortalily -1 year
Average ratirement oge -1 year
Withdrawal Rale -50%

Lang Sorvice Bonuses

tn-service
members
labiity
[Rm)
5,748

In-service
mambars
liabllity
{Am)

6,710
4,958
5,862
5,270
5,858

Current-sorvice
Cast
R}
245 700
294 500
205 400
254 300
274100
256 500

Continuation
members [iahflity
(Rm)

1,247

Continuation
members Ezxbllity
Rm)

1,338
1,166
1,312
1,247
1,247

Interest Cost
()]
461 800
556 500
420 300
ED0 800
516 700
450 700

The Long Service Bonus plans are defined benefit plans. As at yaar and, 51 amployees wers efigible lor Long

Service Banuses,

The Currant-service Cost far the ysar ending 30 June 2013 is R'72,358. The Current-service Cast for tha

ensuing year hos been estimaled to be R 95,909,

Key acluarial assumptlons used:
i} Rato of interest

Discount rale
General Salary inflatian (fang-tenn)

Nel Effectiva Discount Rate appled to salanyrelated Long Service Bonuses

The discount rale used is A composite of all govemmend bonds and is calculated using a lechnique is

known as “boolsirapping”

Experinnce adjustments were calculated as follows:

Liabililies: {Gain) { foss
Assots: Gain / {loss)
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2013 2012
% %
B,66% B8,38%
8,04% 7,42%
0,60% 0,90%
2013 2012
R A
5885 B74 5805 03%
£ 955874 5005038
5 805 039 5 592 057
E07 539 534 708
245 653 219654
461 942 471240
(120 096) {17E 18E)
583 296 {301 726)
6995 874 5805039
{131 868) {120 096}
6 BE4 005 5 6B4 043
Total liabllity
{Rm)
5,996
Tatal llabitity
{Rm) % change
8,046 15%
6124 -12%
7274 4%
7.515 %
7,103 2%
Total
{R) % change
727 600
857 000 7%
626 700 -14%
755 200 4%
790 800 9%
747 200 A%
2013 2012
% Y
6,66% 6,42%
6,85% B,29%
-0,26% 0,18%
2013 2012
R R
67 707 26 420
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)
The amounts recagnised in the Statemant ef Financlal Position are as fallows:

Present value of fund obligations

Not Habllity/tassat}

Roconciliation af present value of fund obligation:
Present value of fund obligalian at the beginning of the year
Tuolal expenses

Current servica cost
Interesi Cost
Benafils Paid

Aciuarnial losses

Prasent vafue of fund shiigation at the end of lhe year
Less: Transfar of Current Forion - Note §

Balznca 30 Juna

Sensitivity Analysis on the Unfunded Aczrued LlabiiHy

Assumptlan Change
Central assumplians

General salary inflalion 1%
General salary inflalian -1%
Average ratiramant age 2yrs
Average relirement age 2yrs
Withdrawal rates -50%

Current-service

Cost Interust Cost

Assumpticn Change {R} {R}

Central Assumption T2 400 43 100
General salary infllation 1% 75100 52 0oD
General salary inflation «15% 6% 300 46 400
Average ralirement age -2yrs 60 400 35 80DQ
Average retirementi age 2yrs 75700 52 200
Withdrawal rales -50% 80 860 54 200

Ratiremant funds

The Municipalily requested delailed employee and pensioner Information as waell as information an tha
Muriclpality’s share of the Pension and Reflrament Funds' assals from the fund administrator. The fund
adminisiralor confirmad thal assets of the Pension and Retirement Funds are not split per paricipating
a#mployer. Therefore, tha Municipality is unable o delermine the valug of the plan assals as defined In GRAP
25,

As part al the Municipalily's process o value ihe defined benefit liabiliies, lha Municipality requested
pensiener data from the fund administrator. The fund adminisirator cfaim ihat Lhe pensioner dala o be
confidentlal and were not willing to share the informalian with the Municipality. Without detallad pensioner data
the Municipalily was unable te caleufate a reliable estimate of ha accrued liability in respect of pensioners
who qualfy for a definad benefil pension.

Therefore, aithaugh the Cape Joint Relirement Fund s a Mulli Employer fund defined as defined benefil plan,
It will be aceounted for as defined cantributian plan. All the required discfosure has beer made as defined in
GRAP 25.31.

CAPE RETIREMENT FUND

The contribution sate payable is 8% by members and 18% by Council. The last acluaral valualion pedfermed
for the year ended 30 Juns 2012 revealed Ihal the fund is in a sound financial pasition with a furding level of
£9.8% (30 June 2011 - 100.3%).

CAPE JOINT PENSION FUND

The coniribution rate payable Is 9% by members and 18% or 23.06% by Council. The last actuaral valualion
perfermed for the year ended 30 June 2012 revealed thal the fund Is in an sound financial position with
funding lavel of 99.40% (30 June 20%1 - 8B,10%). Whilst this has increased since the previcus asluarial
valualions i is st} within the Repi ‘s nomnally acceplable rangs of at least a 95% funding lavel, provided
thai the previous statutory valuation refiecied at least a 98.1% funding level.

Centributions pald recogrised in the Statement of Financial Pedammance
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2013 2012
R R
©3g A26 762 566
939 828 702 568
7B2 568 BSE 760
68 077 44 860
T2 369 S7 6682
49072 46 454
{53 364} {ag 173)
89183 78 848
939828 702 588
{92 976) {53 364)
DaG 852 729 204
Llabitity
{Rm) % change
0,940
0,991 £%
0,693 -5%
0,654 -27%
1,002 7%
1,087 8%
Totai
{R} % change
121 500
127 700 5%
115700 -5%
96 200 -21%
127 800 5%
135 ¢oo 1%
2013 2012
R R
1079677 a1 835
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NON-CURRENT PROVISIGNS

Provisian for Rehabilifation of Landfill-sites
Tota) Non-current Provisions

Landfll Sites

Balance 1 July
Copdritulion for the yaar

Tatal provision 30 June
Loss: Transfer of Cumreni Forion 1o Curmreni Provislons

Balance 30 June

Tha eslimated rehabiiilation costs for each of the existing sites ara basad an tha curreni rales {or construction

Camarvon
Area (m¥) 31900
Topsoil {7} 31900
Stormwaler Cul off drain (m) 420
Daoep seatad cut off drain, 2m deap (m} 410
Fance (m) a0

The municipality has an ohligation 1o rehabllitate 3andfil siles al the end of the expectad usafull life of tha
assel. Total cost and esti d dale of d r of the sites ara as follows:

Loeation Estimated decommisslon date
Carnarvon 2035
Vanwyksvlei 2022
Vesburg 2037

CONSUMER DEPOSITS

Waler & Electriclty
Teta! Consumer Depasits

“¥he falr value of consumer deposils approximate their carrying value. Inierest is not paid an thesa amounis,

CURRENT EMFLOYEE BENEFITS

Current Fortion of Fost Retirement Benefils - Nole 3
Current Forlicn of Long-Service Provisions - Note 3
Pravision far Porformance Bonuses

Provision for Annual Benuses

Provision for Stalf Leave

Total Gurrent Employer Benafits

The movement In current emplaoyes banelits are reconciled as follows:
Cul 4 lan of Post Rotimmeont Benafjts « Mate 3

Halanca al baginning of year

Transler from non-curment
Expenditure incumed

Batanca at end of year
Current Partian of { ong-Sorvico Provisions - Noto 3
Balanee at beginning of year

Transfer from non-current
Expenditure incurred

Balance &t and of year

48

2013 2092
R R
7337 450 6450 344
7337 450 6490 344
G 400 244 G 181 2680
847 106 309064
T I3T 450 6490 344
7337 450 6 490 344
Vesburg Vanwyksvlai
11 200 2100
11200 2100
620 g5
- 110
Cost of rahahllitation
2013
R
9 292 029
2011181
3877040
15 180 280
2013 2012
R R
284 119 268 759
284 118 260 753
2612 2012
R R
131 868 120 026
92 976 53 364
126 737 188 340
215213 138 B27
953 032 776 B90 )
1519 428 1347 518
120 096 176 196
137 755 82 655
(125 283} {138 755)
131 860 120 036
53 364 89 173
o680z 54 498
{51 190) (100 308)
92 976 53 364




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

HOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013 2012
R R
CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS {(CONTINUE)
Provision for Performance Bonuses
Balance at beginning of year 138 340 160 818
Contrbution (o current protion a0 279 208 650
Expandiiura incurred {161 agz) {170 528}
Balance al end of year 126 737 196 340
Ferormance bonuses ars being paid to Municipat Manager and Managers afler an evaluation of performance
by the coundl, Thete is no poassibilily of reimbursement.
Provision for Staff Loava
Balance at beginning of yoar 776 B30 715 0B2
Contribufion 1o curreni perian 378 BO2 251 568
Expendilura incurad {202 6&0) {188 778)
Balance at and of year 853 paz2 775 gs0
Stalf feave accrued to employess accopding 1o eollactiva agreement. Pravision is made for the full easd of
acenied leave al reporing date. This provisfon will be realised as employeas 1ake laave.
Provision for Annual Bonuses
Balance ol beginning of year 195 827 178 265
Conlribution ta cumrant porion 16 386 19 563
Balance ot end of year 215 212 198 427
Annual bonuses ara being paid to Munlcipal parsonnat afier ane full year's sarvica, There is pa pessibflily af
rsimbursement.
2013 Mz
PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS R R
Trade Payatles B85 515 705 486
Paymenis recelved in advance 185 495 168 §55
Other Payables 2145 2061
Tatal Trade Payables E54 155 877 202
Payables are belng paid wilhin 30 days as prescribed by the MFMA. This credit period granied is considered
10 be coapsisiant wilh 1ha tenms usad in the publls sector, thraugh blshed [ { and lagislali
Discounting of trade and other payables on initial recognition is not deemed necessary. Payables are being
recognised net of any discounis.
2013 2ma
UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS R R
Unspant Grants 1972611 2068 028
National and Pravinciat Govemmenl Grants 1972611 ” 2 D68 028
‘Totai Conditional Grants and Receipts 1872611 2 060 @28
The Unspent Grants are tash-backed by term deposits. The municipalily compfied with the condilions
aiinched 1o all grants received to lhe extent of revenue recognised. No granis were withheld.
2013 2012
TAXES R R

VAT Payabla - -
Less: Contribution to provision for impairmant of irade racalvablas frons exchange transactions - -

VAT is payable on the receipls basls. Only once payment is received from deblors is VAT paid over to SARS.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013 2012
R
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT {CONTINUED)
Assols plodged a8 security:
Mo nssels are pledged as securily.
Third party paymonts recelved Jor losses incurred:
Paymants received (Excluding VAT) - .
Surplus/Deficit - -
Impairment of property plant and equipmont
Impaiment charges on Property, plant and equipment recognised in siatement of financial performance
Land andg Buildings - -
Infrasiruciure - .
QOther - -
Effect of changes In aceounting estimates
The effect of a change in aceounling estimata will have on the current period and subsequent periods:
2013 2014 2015
R R
Effect on Properly, plani and equipment {50 484) {337 553) {281 B89}
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Net Carrying amount at 1 July 10 214 a2 10 227 346
Cost 10 276 Ton 10 276 700
Accurmulated Depresialion (6% 718) {49 354)
Depraclalion fer the year {12 330) {12 354)
Teanslers from Fraperty, Plant and equipmant 24 400 -
Net Carrylng amaunt at 30 June 10 227¥ 052 10 214 982
Cost 10 301 {00 10276 700
Accumulaied Depresiation {74 048) (61 718)
Fair value of these investmeni property is R10 301 100 and axpenditura of RS 018 was identilied an these
Invesimeni properies.
Revenue detived from the renta! of invasimeni preperty 448 536 545 185
Operating expendilure incurred on propertles generzaling revenue 5018 13 344
Qperaling ekpendilure incured on properties rot generating revenue - .
“There are no resldclians on the realisability of Invesiment Praperly or the remiltance of revenus and proceads
of disposal.
There are no contractual obligations ta purchasa, consiruct or develop Investmeant property ar for repairs and
maintenancs er epnhancaments.
Estimaled Fair Valus of Invesiment Praperiy al 30 Juna 10301 100 10 276 700

Fair value was determined by valualion il
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

INTANGIBELE ASSETS
Compuitr Soltware

Not Carrying amount at 1 July

Cosl

Accumulaled Amorlisalion
Acquisitions

Dispasals

Amarlisation

Met Carrylng amount at 3¢ June

Cast
Accurmulated Amerfisatian

The fallowing material intangible assets are included in the carrying value abave

Remalning Amartisalion

Descriplion Period
VIP Salary Systam 1
Capman Persane! System 1
Ma Office 1-4

No intangible asse{ ware assessed having an indefinita useful lile.
There are no inlangible assets whose lille Is restricted.
There are ncinfangible assets pladged as securily for liabililies

There are no conlractual commitments for lhe acguisition of intangible assets,

HERITAGE ASSETS

Net Carrying amount at 1 July

Batance proviously disclosed

Change v Accounting Policy - Note 33,01
Net Carrying amount at 3¢ June

Cost

Thare are na resirctions on ihe realisabilily of Heritage Assets or the remiltance of revenue and proceeds af
disposal.

There are no conlractual obligalions o purchese, consiucl or davalap Harilage Assets or far repairs,
mainienance er enhancements.

There are no Heritage Assels pledged as securly for fiabillties

Third party payments recelved for lnsses and impairments Incurrod;
Paymanis recelved (Excluding VAT}

Carrying value of assets writian offlast/impaired

SurplusfOeficit

CAPITALISED RESTORATION COST

Net Carrying amount at { July

Cogt
Accumulated Depreciation
Accumulaled Impairments

Dopraciation for the year
Impalrment

Net Carrylng amount at 30 June

Cosl

Actumulated Depreciation
Revalualion

Accumulated Impalmenis

LONG TERM RECEIVABLES
Officlals’ Housing Loans - A amortised ¢ost
Less: Unamartised Discounl on Loans

Balance 1 July
Adjusiment for tha paetiod

Less; Curreni porlion iransferred 1o current receivables

Officiats Housing Loans - Al amartised cosl

lLess:  Provislon for Impalment of Long Term Recelvablas

Totnl Long Term Receivablos

STAFF HOUSING LOANS

Staff was enlitlad to housing loans which afiract intaresi a4 4% par anaum and which are repayable over a

maximum period of 20 years, When a employee resigns, the oulstanding amount must be seflled. These
Ioans are secured since tha Council is the bond halder.

53

2013 2012
R R
92 452 155 349
197 355 200 786
{104 803} (45 4439)
- 5039
- (733)
(65 113) (67 203)
27 3 92 452
197 335 197 355
{170 016) (104 503}
Carrying Valua
2043 2012
R R
585 & 666
23034 81 347
3 5438
2013 M2
R R
12178 19176
- 18176
19176 19 176
18 176 ” 18 176
1445954 1617423
3155544 3155514
(1618 658} {1 498 693)
(67 500} (39 398)
{65 582} {119 867)
173175 (48 502)
1 556 546 1448 254
3155 514 3155 514
{1884 242) {1 618 859)
85274 “
- {67 900)
778921 86 867
(177 117N {20 94B)
(20 S16) (24 957)
3 BO1 4073
60 BO4 €5 048
(9 413) (5045)
(8 413} 2 oag) |
51391 57 003
5139 57 DO3




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013 2012
R R
RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Servico Rocelvobles
Watar 440 836 206328
Electrieity 585 074 B25 517
Refuse 220 482 621 955
Sewerage 155 894 270511
Payments received in advance 185 485 168 655
Total Sarviee Receivables 1605 762 21093 966
Less; Provision far Impairment {524 505) {1145 851)
Net Service Rocoivablas 1081 257 40 114
Othor Recoivablos
Sundry Receivablas B15 860 B67 261
Rentals 243 156 246 365
VAT 339393 522 942
Payments recaived in advance 919 B35
Total Other Recelvables 1389 048 1639 423
Less: Provisior far Impaiment {176 932) {248 385)
Less: Conlribufion lo provision for VAT impalnnent of trade receivablas from exchanga transactions {212 197) {356 528)
Net Other Raceivables 1010919 1034 529
‘Tetal Net Roceivables from Exebange Transactions 2092 175 1982 644
Agelng of Recelvables fram Exchange Transactions
Electricityl; ai
Currani (0 - 30 days) 423 453 I7a 172
3t - 60 Days 37 342 12 881
61 - 90 Days 17997 12 454
+ 80 Days 110 263 aodoa
Tatal 508 074 825 517
{Water): Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days) 330383 182 548
31-60 Days 17 207 13942
61 - 90 Days 31328 2%
+ 80 Days 61 920 sa7
Tetat 448 830 206 320
‘Hefuso); 0in
Currant (0 - 30 days}) 91 755 1ad 495
31-60 Days 7 531 228 277
&1- 90 Days 45398 181 371
+ 080 Days 75778 218U
Total 220 462 621 855
(Seweragsl: Auoing
Current {0 - 20 days) 80171 139875
31-50 Days 27 820 B7 097
&1- 90 Days 20 595 19 184
+ 90 Days i13o3 24 355
Total 169 §94 270 511
[Sundry Roceivablas): Agelng
Currant (0 - 30 days) 815 580 867 261
31 - 60 Days . -
€1-90 Days - -
+80 Days - -
Tatal #15 5ao0 667 261
AT): Arra
Currenl {0 - 30 days) 127 196 166 413
31- 60 Days - -
G1 - S0 Days - -
+ 50 Days 212197 356 529
Tatal 339 383 532 942
[Rarntals); L1l
Cumrent (D - 30 days) EE 143 -
31-60 Days 175932 -
61 - 90 Days - -
+ 00 Days - 248 365
Total 244 075 248 J85
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSAGTIONS

Servica Rocelvablos
Rales
Other Receivables

Acerued Fines

Total Service Receivables
Less: Provision for Impalment

Net Sarvice Recoivablos

Total Met Recel from Non-Exchange Transactians

Agelng of Recaolvables from Non-Exchanpge Transactions

(Ratesl:_Aneing
Current (C - 30 days)
31 - €0 Days

61 - 80 Days

+ 80 Days

Tatal

{Other Racolvablas); Agolirg
Cumeni (0 - 30 days)

31-60 Days

61-90 Days
+90 Pays

Total

Summary af Receivables by Custamer Classification

2013
Tatal Receivables

Less: Provision for Impairment.
Less: Pravisien for Impaiinent {VAT)

Total Recoverable debtors by custamer elassification

Summary of Receivables by Customer Classification

M2

Total Recelvables
tess: Provision for Impalrment
tess: Provision far Impalment (VAT)

Total Recovermhble debtars by custamer classification

Rocelvables impaimad
2012

Total

2012

Tola!

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

Debis are required 1o be seitfed after 30 days, intares! is charped on rates after this dale at prime +1%,

The fair value recajvables approximates their eanying amowunls.

Recanc)liation of the Total doubtful debt provislon

Balance &t beginning of iha yaar
Contribulions ta provision

VAT eantribution to Impalment provision
Imipalment wrilten off agalnst pravision

Bafanco at end of year

2013 2012
R R
1764 B74 1621 785
280 1350
260 | 1350
1785154 1622135
(1764 874) {3 621 7B5)
280 1350
2a0 1350
13876 -
12 263 -
1738736 1821 785
1764 874 1621705
280 1350
280 1250
Residentlal, Other Dabtars National and Total
Industrial & Pravincial
Commercial Government
R's A's R's R's
4 384 782 22 520 150 072 4 557 768
(2 465 311) - - (2 465 311)
{212 187) - - {212197)
1707 254 22934 150 073 1 000 258
Resldantial, Other Debtors National and Total
Industrial & Provinclal
Commnrcial Govammant
R's R's R's R's
5202 405 29 368 124 763 5356 524
(3 016 001) - - (3 D15 DOY)
(356 528) - - (356 529)
1824 875 29 365 124 753 14983994
Exchange Non-Exchange Total
Tranrsactlons Transactlons
R's R's R's
700 437 1764 874 2 455 311
Exchange Nan-Exchange Total
T 4, T 1]
R's R's R's
1394 216 1621785 3 D16 001
2013 21z
R R
3372530 7313142
491 255 -
(144 332) (183 700)
(1041 945) (d95692)
2 §77 508 3372530
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Municlpality as Lessor

Halance o 1 July 13787 10 624
Operiting Ledse Asset {or the cumrent year 9033 3163
Halance previcusly reported 3 582
Operating Laasa Assel previously year nol gnised comacily - Note 34,01 and Note 34,04 (419)
Balance on 30 June 22 3o 13 7857

The municipality is lzasing a piece of land 10 MTHN for & period of 118 monlhs wilth escatations of 10% per
year.

The municipality is leasing a piece of land 1o Vodacoem for a pericd of 114 manths wilh escalations of CPl wilh
@ maximum of 10% per year,

2013 2012
R R
At the Slatemenl of Flinancial Posilion dale, whera the municipality acts as a lessor under operaling leases, il
wiil receive operating lease income as follows:
Upio1 Year 418070 2680 246
2105 Years 564 101 633 188
Mare lhan § Years 123825 155 915
Tatal Oporating Lease Armangemenis 1 206 996 1091350
This lease income was delermined from a conlracd ikat have a spacific conditional Income and does nat
Incluce lease incama which has a undetarmined condiliona! income.
The lease is in respec! of land being leased by MTN until 2017.
The kzase is In respec] of fand being leased by Vodacom unlil 2022,
The municipality does not engage in any sub-lease arangemens.
The municipality did not receive any confingent rend during the year
M3 2012
R R
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Assels
Call tnvestments Depesits 22920 310 21376 614
Primary Bank Account {Cash book) 283 182 225 652
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assots 23 203 491 21 E02 2B5
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash hefd and short ferm deposils. The carrying amount of ihese assets
approximales thair {air value,
Gall Investments Deposits ta an amounst ef R1 972 611 are hald to fund the Unspent Cenditional Granis (012:
AP 0B 028),
Kareeberg Municipalily do not have a bank cverdrall faciiity.
2013 2012
R R
‘The municipality has 1he fallowing bank accounls:
Current Accounts
Camarvor ABSA - Actount Number 40 50 475 166 {Primary Bank Account): 283182 2325 652
283 182 225 652
Carmarvon ABSA - Account Number 40 50 475 160 (Primary Bank Account}:
Cash book balance at beginning of ysar 225 G52 13 151
Cash book balance af end of year 2683 182 225552
Hank stalemant balanca at beginning of year 6513 214 1027 53¢
Bank staiement bafance at and of year 3038 252 513 214
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2013 2013 2012
R R R

Call Investment Deposits
Bank Cedificales

Calt invesiment deposiis consist out of ha following accounts: {excl. accruals)
Account no. Place of investmeni Name of fund
20-5772.3631 ABSA Capital Roplacement Reserve 11347 612 11 347 812 11 347 812
82-0446-2639 ABSA Heusing #und 35702 5726 120 B95
G0-7057-3846 ABSBA Jab creation - De Bull 35785 35 838 35035
80-7553-5667 ABSA Land development 15 478 15 497 15 225
©0-7553-5714 ABBA Land davalopment 14 133 14 15¢ 13 807
80-709%-9551 ABSA Land dovelopmeant 27 254 27254 27 227
08-570-543-9 STANDARD BANK Civil Dalence 17 875 17 891 17 448
51-1548-4469 ABSA CMIP Kwaggakolk{VAT) 11e 418 110 428 140 288
0B-B70-5536 STANDARD BANK Sanitation ImerastVAT 1406 237 1406237 1477 022
91-1908-0B01 ABEBA Elecircity 32783 32765 2752
61-6152-7898 ABSBA Water Seryices Plan 3085 3065 3064
81-4181-7074 ABSA CMIP-Saalpoor project 301 3364 3384 3363
§1-1908-0893 ABSA EPWP - Pavingf Cleaning 22 162 22183 22141
©1-0714-4855 ABSA Lelto Carnarvor 1703 1703 1702
51-1003-7312 ABSA Lollo Vesburg 3pms an o8 29088
91.3252-18639 ABSA ‘Transfer Fees Sub-Economic #Housing 123 297 123 503 120 184
§1-3945-6365 ABSA VB Cleaning Project 23 862 23 954 23940
91-5297-7203 ABSA VAT - ratenticn 11120 11120 11109
82-1221-8064 ABSA Youlh Developmant 93 632 g3 632 63 632
92-1221-6064 ABSA Leave Fund 2234 810 2234 830 . 1956 628
82-1231-0054 ABSA
20-8673-8716 STANDARD BANK Relansion 583 246 583 246 289 232
93-1221-B064 ABSA Provision fer Employee benefils 4 D00 00 4 000 00D 3000000
92-1221-B064 ABSA Reserves 352 116 352116 352 116
92-1231-8064  ABSA General Account 2413988 2 413 969 2231 905
08-871-0777 STANDARD BANK
22 919 970 22920310 21 376 614
2M3 M2
R R
PROPERTY RATES
Actual
Rateable Land and Bulldings 5 256 857 6 041 G5B
Residantizl, Commercizl Fropery 5512 380 5361 981
Staie - Natioral / Pravincial Services T44 467 5§79 687
Less: Reduclians {457 956) {4146 333)
Less: Robates {1 4B0 435} (1746 989)
TFatal Assessmont Ratas A 318 A56 3 878 347
Valyatians - 30 Juna 2073;
Rateable Land and Bulldings 1543 556 950 1 543 556 950
Residential & Commerciat Propary 1512 229 550 1 512 229 550
Slate - National / Provinclal Services 31327 400 31327 400
Tatal Assessment Rates 1 543 556 850 1 543 556 950
Valustians - 30 Juno 2013; Valuatlon
Residential 177 638 500
Siate 20 ED2 800
State; Agriculture 10 524 600
Agricullure 1285 478 750
Municipal 21017 400
Municipal; Agricubiure 13 153 700
Schietfonteln 165 GO0
Churches 10 3&7 600
Infrasiriciura B17 200
Pubfic Benafit Qrganisations 2617 200
Commorage 160 000
Commonage {renizls} 9747 80D
Commonage {Beschmansberg) 7 752 000
Agricullure (Dubble levy Camarvon) 2750 000
Sporl clubs 644 000
Total Property Valuations 1 543 556 950

Assessment Rates are lavied on tha values of immovable properties. No supplementary rll was performad
during 2012713. The tarfis applicable are proclaimed by PK 33 dated 4 June 2012,

Raies are lavied annually and are payable after dua dates, Inierast is lavied on manthly and annually
auistanding ameunts at prime rate plus 1% after due dales.
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GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Unconditional Grants
Equitabla Shars - Refer to Note 21,01
Conditional Grants

Job Creallan

Walar Assistance

TV Fund

CMIP Kwaggakatk (VAT)

Municipa! Sysiems Improvement Granl
Sanitalion - sewerage

Utrary Developmant Projects
Municipal Finance Managemenl Grent
Municipal Infrastrelure Grant

Housing 81 homas

Kareeberg Fastival

Department of Economic ARairs - Fly-In
Gaotechnical Investigalion

Premier's Funds - Job Craalion
Expanded Fubiic Warks Program

Total Government Grants and Subsidies

Govemmani Grants and Subsidles - Capital
Govamment Grants and Subsidles - Operating

The municipality deas not expect any significant changes ta the level of grants.

Ravenue recognised per vale as required by Section 123 (c) of {ha MFMA
Equitable share

Execuliva & Council
Budgel & Treasury

Wasta Water Management
Water

Eleclricily

Equitable share

in lerms aof tha Constitution, this gritnl is used 1o subsidise the provisian of basic services o indigent
hausehelds. All reglsierad indiganis receive 10k free water and S0kwh aleciricity per manth, which is funded

from this grant.

All registered Indigznts receive a manihly subsidy s per approved budget, funded from this grant. Indigenl
subsidies |s based on the cost of basic services for the geographical area concemed and range frem R239

per month lo R422 per month.(2012: R225 per month 1o R508 per manth)

Granis received
Conditions mat

Conditions stil to be mat

The Equitabla Share is the unconditional share of the revenue raised

and is boing

of Section 214 of Iha Constilution (Act 108 of 1995} to Lha municipality by the National Treasury.

Muzilcipal Infrastructure Grant {MIG)

Granls received
Condillops mat
Condiliars met - Capital

Conditions still {o ke met

The grant was used 1o upgrade Infrasiruciure in the Kareeberg areas.
Local Gavernment Financial Managament Grant (FMG)

Grants mceivad
Candilions met
Condilions mat - Capilal

Candillons sili {o be met

2013 2012
R R

11541 000 10 466 00D
11841000 || 10 486 000
20 057 930 18 772 06A
- 11948

692 356 a3e 879

- 10146

ab oo -
765 422 1116915
70785 1453779
65 000 501 000
1351 63§ 1353 221
B 457 958 6 631 076
1343 122 2 381 063
100 000 58 440
150 000 100 000

- & 371

- 325 000

& 421 620 32362 125
31 988 830 20 738 668
14 437 055 10 088 203
17 581 674 18 850 €85
1 538 530 20 734 868
11 841 000 10 465 00D
16 167 833 15736 202
2891 369 1 557 958
326 236 126 236
326 236 326236
336 236 326236
19 583 830 25738 668
11 941 000 10 465 000
{11 841 cog) (10 466 00O}

i d inlerms

9 574 000 7 692 000
{1116 03z) {860 824)
{B 457 965) (6831 0786)
1500 000 1450 000
{4 500 000} {1420 788)
- (28 21%)

The Financigl Managemen! Grant is paid by Naliona! Treasury 1o municipalities to help implement the financial
reforms required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), 2003, The FMG Grant also pays for lhe
cast af the Financial Management Intemship Programme (e.g. selary casts of the Financial Management

intams),
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203 2M12
R R
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES [CONTINUE)
21,04  Munlclpal Systems Improvemeont Grant
Granis received 800 0bo 1200 000
Candilizns mel {E0D 0OO) (1193 672)
Condilians met - Capital - (6 328)
Condilians siill 1o be met - -
The MSIG was used for building in-house capacity 1o perferm municipal ions and stabilise inslilutional
and govemanca systems.
21,05  Llbrary Davolepment Projects
Grants received 665 000 501 GDO
Condilions ma{ (4G2 469) {339 273)
Condilions met - Capital (262 531} (161 726
Condilions siiil 1o e mel - -
The grant was used for the davalopment of libraties in the Kareeberg area.
2013 012
R R
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES [CANTINUE)
21,06 Youth Development
Opening balance §3 632 -
Granis received - 93 632
Cenditions stil} 1v be met 93632 93632
Tha grant will ba used fer youlh development refated issues in the Kareebem area.
R "
21,07  Hareeberg Festival
Cpening balanca - 58413
Inleres recelved - 27
Grant4 received 100 000 -
Condillons me {100 000} {58 440)
Candillans siil lo be mat - -
The grant was used for the Kareaberg Festival,
21,08 Housing BY hames
Grants received 1343122 2381 969
Condilians met (1343122 (2 3B1 8E69)
Condilions still ta ba met - -
The grant was used for a housing project in ihe Kareeberg area.
21,09  Pepartment of Econcmic Affalrs - Fly-n
Granis recelved 160 Qoo 100 000
Conditions mat {160 0C0) {100 b0y
Conditions stil fo be mel - -
The grant was usad for a {ly show in the Kareaberg area,
21,10  Premier's Funds - Jab Creatian
Granls raceived - 325 000
Candiliens med - (325 000)
Canditions siill to be met - -
The grant was used for job creatian in 1he Kareeberg area.
21,11 Water Assistance
Grants recelved 592 358 530 879
Condilians mat (380 720) {639 B78)
Condilians met - Capial {311 838} -
Cendilions siill to be med - -
The grant was used for water supply in the Kameberg area. (Vanwyksviail
2013 2012
R R
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES {CONTINLE)
21,12  Expanded Pubtic Warks Program
Grants received 5 095 472 -
Condilions met {1226 518) -
Condilions met - Capilal {4 BEG 955) -
Candilions siifl to be met - -
The grant was used for infrasinzclure davalopment in the Kareeberg area.
2113 Exponded Publlc Works Program [R1m}
Granls received 1000000 3 755 865
Canditions mat {462 D38} {1 DB5 6B0)
Canditions met - Capila! (537 964) {2 670 285)

Conditiong still 1o be mel - -

Tha grant was used for infrastructura development in the Kzreeberg area.
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GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES {CONTINUE)

GOVERAMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE)
Jab Creatlan De Bult

Cpening balance
Inloresi recetved

Candilions siill ts ke mel

The grant will be used for job ereation in tha Kareeberg area. {Camarvon)
Land Daevalopment

Cpening balance
Inlerest racalved

Conditians siill o be mal

The grant will ba usad fur a land devalapmenl plan In the Kareeberg area.
Civll Defence

Opening balance
Inlerast recelved

Candilions still fo be met
Tha grant will be uged for civil defence in the Kareeberg area.

Job Creatlon

Opening balance
Inlerest received
Cendilians med

Condilions siill in be met

The grant was used for job erealion in the Kareeberg area.

Geotechnleal lwvastlgation

Qpaning balance
Iniorast racaived
Candilions mel

Canditions siill to be met

The grant was used for a geclechnical invesligalian in the Kareeber area. {Vanwyksvlei)

TV Fund

Cpaning balance
Inlerest received
Condilians med

Condilions still ta be mel
The grant was usad for a TV Transmilter in ihe Kareeberg araa, (Vanwyksviel)
CMIP Kwaggakolk {VAT)

Cpaning balance
inlerest received
Conditions mat

Condilions still te be mat
The grant will be used far a water profect in the Kareebarg area, (Vanwyhsviai)

Sanitatlon « sewerage

Opentng balapce
Conditiocns met
Condilicns met - Canital

Condilions slill to be mat

The grant was used for a sanilation development in the Karactberg area.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE]
Elactricity

Cpeaning balance
Inferest received

Condilions siill o be met

The grant will be used for efeciricily infrastruciure development In the Karaehery area. (Schietfontein)

Water Service Plan

Openlng balancs
Inlerest received

Conditlons still fo be mat

The gran! wilt be used for a water service plan in the Kareebery area.

60

2013 2012
R R
2013 2012
R R
35 035 34 100
BO4 935
35 83n 35035
56 359 55 697
541 B62
56 900 56 359
17 448 156872
444 478
17 891 17 448
- 11 6563
- 285
- {11948)
R R
- 6186
- 186
- (6 371}
- 10 138
- 8
- (10 148)
140 289 140 148
138 141
{30 00O) .
110 426 140 289
1477 022 2 930 801
{70 785} (1 1684 203)
- {289 576)
1 406 237 1477 022
2013 2012
R R
32752 azne
33 33
32 785 32 752
3064 3062
2 2
3 065 3 064
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GOVERNMMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES {CONTINUE)

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE)
CMIP - Sadipoort project 301

Opening batance
Interest recaived

Conditions slill to be met
The grani will be used for a #ore hole water project in the Kareebery area. (Camarvon)

Paving Projects

Opening balance
Intarest recaived

Candiflens still to be met
The grani will be used for 4 extended gublic works program in the Kareeberg araa.

Lotto Camarvan

Opening balance
Interest racaivad

Condilions still to ba mat
The grani will be used far Lotio projects in the Kareeberg area. (Erection of sport faciliias)

Lotto Vesburg

Opening balanca
Imerest received

Candilions siil! 1o ke met

The grant will be used for Lotlo profecis in the Kareaberg area, (Eraclien af sport facifilies)

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES {[CONTINUE)
Transfor Fees Sub-Economic

QOpening balance
Interest received

Cendillons still lo be mat
The grant will be used {or transfer fees of sub-econamis houses in the Kareebem area,

Cleaning Project Vosburg

Cpening balance
inlerest recelved

Conditions siill {a be mel
The grant will be used for a cieaning project in the Kareebarg area,
VAT - Retontion

Opening balance
Interest received

Candilions still ta ba mat

The grant will be used for VAT moneay in the Haraeherg area.

Total Grants

Opaning balance
Interest received
Granls recajvad

Condilions met
Cendilions met - Capital

Conditiens still to ba mat

SEAVICE CHARGES

Electricily
Service Charges

Water
Sarvice Charges

Refuse removal

Service Charges

Sewernga and Sanilation Charges
Servica Charges

Tatal Service Charges

61

2013 2012
R R
2013 2012
f R
3363 3351
2 2
3384 3363
22 141 22 119
n 22
22182 22 141
1702 1701
1 1
1703 1702
26 558 20 658
20 30
30018 25 988
2013 012
R R
120 184 118 384
aa19 3780
123 503 120 184
23940 23 o8
24 23
23864 23 840
11100 11088
1 1
11120 1109
2 066 028 3509 447
52369 8632
43 670 852 28 805 445
{18 534 881) (20 165 283)
{44 437 058} (10 063 203}
1572611 2 066 026
2043 2012
R R
6 862 384 5631 M9
B ez 384 || 5631019 |
3824 408 3386834
a2t 400 || 3386634 |
2930619 2 780 238
zga0619 || 2780236 |
2234 dgy 2 058 501
2231438 || 2058 501 |
15 671 908 14 856 392
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OTHER REVENUE

Apglication Spacific Ragistraliang
Sals of Sand

Buitding Feas

Pheolocaples

Grave Feas

Searching Fees

Administration costs
Encroachmant

Cemenl block Sales

Pand Fees

Refusa Bags Sold

Caonnection Faes

Burplus Cash

Gain due 1o additions on Blologlcal assats
Valuation Certificales

Grant VAT Income

Reversal of fmpaiment
Eleclricity esravan park

Tetal Other incomae

FAIR VALUE ADJUSTKENTS

Unamortised Discaunt - Inferest - LT Receivables

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Clher Allowances

Salarias & Wages

Urifarm Allowance

Leave Reserva Fund

Porsannal Coniributions

Skill Davelopment Levy

Bargaining Councll

Pansien Graiification

UIF

Perfarmance Bonuses

Cenlribulian to Employee Benefits - Long Service Awards - Note 3
Coniribution to Employee Bensfits - Post Retirement Medical - Nole 3

lass: Emplayee Cosls diocaled elsewhere
Tatal Empleyee Rolatod Costs

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Municipal Manger is appoinled on a 4 1/2-yaar fixed conlract. There are no posi-amployment or termination

benefiis payabte o him at the end of the coniract period.

REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Romunaration of the Municlpal Manager: Mr 2.E. Dinglie {Acting alnce 1 June 2012 tiii 30 Novemrber

2012
Salary, Leave and Parfermance Bonus
Trave! Allowance

UIF

Cali phone (VAT Included)

Total

Ri lon of the Municipat Managor: Mr W. do Bruin {Since 1 December 2012)

R
Salary, Leave and Ferformanca Bonus
Bargaining Council

uiF

Tatal

Remuneration of the Chiof Finance Officers Mr. P.B. Rossouw
Balary snd Bonus, Performance Banus

Traval Aliowancs

Pension

Medical

uIF

Barpaining Councit

Cell phone (VAT Included)

Total

Remunearatian of Chicf Operations Managor: Mr. A.P.F. van Schalkwyk
Salary and Bonus, Performanca Bonus

Trave? Allowanca

Pension

Medical

UIF

Bamgalning Council

Cell phone (VAT included)

Tatal

Remunoration of Head : Corparate Services: Mr. N.J, van Zy!
Salary and Bonus, Perdarmance Bonus

Travel Allewance

Pension

Madical

UIF

Bargalning Councll

Cell phane {VAT Included}

Total

&2

2013 2012
R R

1 B85 2145
205 150
360 570
4950 Z 430
5515 7465
2035 -
255 D&1 -
97 817
1200 2 260
4015 3510
1136 1176
200 3o
- 5
45 150 26 450
525 1440
1972 BO7 1514628
87 500 -
1 p8a asn
2385 820 1564 367
3601 4079
3801 4079
800 ann
8712 463 6570226
28 286 26 166
378 BO2 251 588
1728534 1470 786
128 136 115941
51801 4018
444 444
70 588 66513
ag 279 206 050
72 289 47 62
245 693 219654
12 463 236 11033 989
12 463 236 11033 999
347 813 937 657
40 000 58 000
a1 1487
10 000 24 000
398734 1059 155
437 500 -
42 -
1041 -
438 503 -
577 760 451 213
126 316 120 180
104 542 &7 722
36 700 35 439
1712 1497
7 Pt}
18 D0¢ 18 0a0
BED 111 694 093
505 678 545111
126 316 120 180
109 520 82 Bap
41320 30 267
1712 1497
71 4
24 000 24 000
800 717 613 097
583 202 457 730
128 316 120 180
81 @03 61690
34175 35 41
1712 1497
7t 48
18000 18 000
27 169 704 578
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REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS

Mayor
Counczillors
Coungillors' Cell phones

‘Total Councillors' Ramuneration

in-kirtdt Bonofits
The Mayor is fulllime. He & provided wilh an office 2t the cest of the Council,
DEBT IMPAIRMENT

Racelvables from exchange transactions - Nole 16
Racelvables from nan-exchange transactions - Nale 17

‘Total Contribution to Impalrment Pravialan

FINANCE CHARGES
Fost Refirement Chargas
Rehabilitalion Cost - Refuse Waste Dispasal Siley

Total Gnance charges

BULK PURCHASES

Rieciricity
Tatal Butk Purchases

GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Indigant Subsidies
Total Granis and Subsidies

OPERATING GRANT EXPENDITURE
Operaling grant expenditure per vale
Exeeutive & Council

General Expenses

GENERAL EXPENSES

Audit Costs

Fuel & Oit

Subsisiance and Travelling
Telephone & Postage

Benk charges

Electricity £skom

Stree Lighting

Animal Feeds
Advertisemanl, printing & statlonary
Refuse hag purchases
Insurance

Qlher Goneral Expenses
Housing Fund

Membership for assaciations
Chamicals

Special programimes

General Expenses
Gther General Expenses includo administrative and lechnical expenses otherwise nol provided for In tha line-

ilems of the Stalement of Finantkl Performance. Thls include ftems such as vehicls licenses, cleaning
agenis, valuation costs, refreshments, water services fees and workmen compensation,

CHANGE IN ACCQUNTING POLICY
Property, Plant and Equipmont

Balange roperied in note 34,02

Transfer 1o Herifage Assets - previousty disclosed as PPE - Nolg 33,02
Total

Heritage Assets

Balance previously reparted
Transfer fom PPE - proviously disclosed - Nofe 33,01

Fotat

63

2013 2012
R R
504 460 572848
1088 029 1031304
91671 Ba4o?
1704 360 4 BBY 659
184 505 -
328 750 -
491 255 -
8§31 014 51767
B47 108 308 054
1376120 &26 753
7035959 6§ 283 489
7035 963 6 283 489
7408 803 7 436334
7 408 803 T 436 134
5620 674 8 184 865
5620 874 B 184 685
1261 544 1012125
B11 175 §45 707
570314 480879
335573 331210
95 675 112 244
2{0 354 201535
238 705 233837
56 132 112765
138 135 136182
111 600 98 432
158 848 206 306
314 854 294618
86 420 -
400 000 200000
128 092 59364
61 521 50584
4791342 4061978
2012
R
B4 698 B85
(19 178)
a8 B79 719
19176
19176
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CORRECTION OF ERROR N TERMS OF GRAP 3
Opecratlng Lease Assat

Balanco proviously reparted

‘Transfer 1o Rental of Facilifies and Equipment {Stalement af Financial Padomancs) due o recalculation of

Vodacam £ontract - Reler note 34,04 and 18
Total

Property, Plant and Equipment
Balance previously reportod
First time smeognision of Carmarvon Erf 169 as PPE - Nela 34,03

Correclion on ealewlation of accumulatede deprecialion as at 3C Juna 2091 - Nole 34,03 and 10

Carreclion on calculation of deprecialion during 2011432 - Nale 34,04 and 10
Caormection on cal

Tetal

Accumulatod Surplusi{Deficli)

Balance previously reported
First ime recognision of Camarvon Erf 189 as PPE - Noie 34,02

Corection on calzulation of accumulalede deprecialion as at 30 June 2011 - Nele 34,062 and 10

Total

Statement of Financlal Perfarmance

Balance previcusly reported
Carrection on cafculation of depreciation during 2011712 - Note 34,02 and 10

on of disposed depretialion during 2011/12 - Note 34,04 and 10

Tranisler to Rental of Facilities and Equipmenl (Stalement of Financlal Perfarmance) from Operaling Leasa

Asset due to recalculalion of Vodacom contracl - Reler note 34,01 and 18

Correclion or calculation of disposad depratiation during 2011112 - Note 34,02 and 10

Total

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUS/(BIEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH

GENERATED/(ASSORBED) BY OPERATIONS

Surplus for the year

Adiustments for;

Depracialion

Amorlisation of Intangible Assats

Caplialised Resioration Cost Impaimment

(Gain){Loss on disposa! of property, plant and equipment

Coniribution {rom/to employes benefits - non-current

Contribution from/to employes banefits - non-cumrent - expenditure incurred
Caontribulion framfta employes benefits - non-cumrent - acluaral Iosses
Contribulion lramfta employes benafils - nan-current - aclusrial gains
Conlribulion te employee benefils — current

Contribulicn 1o employes benefils - curent - expendifure incurred
Cenlributicn {o provisians « non-cuect - Rehabilitation of Landfill-sites
Contribution 1o provisions — bad datit

Condribution fo provisions — VAT Impatment

Unamorlised discoupl - Interest - Revenue

Centributed PPE

Bad datst wrilten off

intreasel(Decraase) in Unspent Conditional Gevernmeni Granits and Recaipis
Cparaling lease income accruad

Operaling Surplua/{Deficil) befora changes in working capita!
Changes in working capital

Increase){Decrease) in Fayables fiom exchangs transaclions
I WD In Trade Receivables from exchange lransactions
(Increase)Dacrease in Other Receivables from non-exchange {ransactions

Cash generatodi{absorbed) by aperations

GASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash fiow siatamant comprise Lhe following:

Lall Invesiments Deposils - Nola 48
Bank - Note 19

Total cash #nd ¢ash equivalents

RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES

Cash and Cash Equivalants - Nole 36

Less:

Unspent Commilted Conditiona! Grants - Nale B
Cash Partion of Housing Davelopment Funrd - Note 2

Net cash resourees avallable for internal distributlon
Allacated to:

Capital Replacement Rassrve

Refension

Provisien ler Employee benefits

Reserves

Slaff Leave, Perdormance Management Sysiam, Long Service

Resources avallable for werking capital requirements

2012
23
14 216
#19)
13797
B5 863 923
24400
6242
4170
159
B0 530 B95
BY 287 681
24 400
63242
95 320 323
B o9l 711
4170
418
159
8085 621
2013 2012
R R
11 443 100 8 095 621
2486 701 2705371
B5113 67 203
(87 200) 48 502
33933 HD 842
848 076 835 037
(177 174) (230 053}
576 193 79083
- {339 167
485 465 479 201
{364 542) {380 308)
847 108 309 D64
491 255 -
(144 33z) (182 700}
{3 801} (4 079}
- (124 297)
{1 041945) (3 955 812)
{85 416) (i 441 419)
(2033 (3 163)
15 453 8OO 6051717
563 514 4 500 387
(23 D47} (24 807)
725 580 3584 199
{142 019y 530 895
16 D27 314 10 552 104
22 920 310 21376614
283 182 225852
23 203 491 1 602 205
23 203 491 21 602 285
23 203 491 21 602 285
2008 337 2188 923
1672811 2 58 026
35726 120 BI5
21 195 154 18413 343

(11 347 813}

(11 347 812)

(563 245] (299 232)
{4 000 000) (3 000 000)
(352 116) {352 118)
{2 234 B10) (4 956 626)
2697 171 2 457 557
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED

Unautharised expanditura

Recenclllation of upaulhorised expenditure;
Upaning balance

4 BB0 441

Unaulhcrised expendilure current year - capital 219275
Unauiherised expenditure currant year - aperating - 60 185
Writtan off by council (4 BBOD 441) (279 460)
Fransfer to recelvables for recovery - -
Unauthorised axpandi Awaiting suthori: - -
{tneldent [Disclplinary stepsfcriminal procecdings
[Mone [None
2013 2013 2013 2013
R R R R
[Aetusl} [Budget] {Varlance} {Unauthorised)
Unautharisod axpenditure current year - aperating
Execulive & Cauncil 17 B8 382 27 27193 (0373 549) -
Budge! B Yreasury 7 448 QD2 B 440 808 1008 184 1006194
Carporale Servicas 1657 445 1740254 (82 808) -
Health 10 887 21232 (10 345) -
Community & Soclal Sarvices 74 850 685 250 (10 400} -
Public Safety 4 038 121471 (36 633) -
Spert & Recrealion 505 035 515489 {7 454) -
Wasla Management 2 4B4 516 2308825 175691 175 693
Wasie Water Management 3046 350 2851575 194 7B5 194 785
Road Transport 2484724 2997 438 (502 714) -
Water 7754025 &58 255 {83 230) -
Etectricily 7 586123 7790 458 {194 333) -
44 980 306 53903 084 (8 922 630) 1478 669
Unauthorised nxpenditure current year - capital 2m13 2013 2013 2013
R R R R
{Actual} {Budget) {Variance) {Unauthorised)
Budget & Treasury 13 B53 - 13 853 13 853
Community & Sccial Sarvices 26253 - 282 533 262 531
Road Transpart 12 745 B34 8 474 000 4272834 43272434
Waler 311635 - 31638 311638
Electricity 1118 SB5 1 jcooco 15 585 15 5685
14 454 441 9 574 000 4 800 441 4 080 441
Enultless and wastefi) oxpanditurn
Reconciliation of fuillass and wasteful expenditure:
Opening balanca - -
Frullless and wasiaful expenditure current year - -
Vritten off by rouncil . -
Transfer o recelvablas for recavery - not condoned - -
Fruitless and wastalul expendilure awailing condonemant - -
flncldart |Disciplitary stops/ciminat pracesdings.
[Nore 1None
Imenutarexpopditure
Racanciliation of iregular expenditure:
Opening balance - -
Imegular expendilure - prior year idaniified in curren yaar - 1 BB 095
Irregular expendilure curment year - 2180233
Condonement suppared by cauncil - (4 079 329)
Transfer io receivables for racovery - nol eendoned - -
Iregular expanditure awailing condanement - -
Incldent Disclplinary stepsicriminal procaadings
2012 - Franic Slgns R19 89275 None - 19893
2012 - Worlay Parguns RB72 483,12 None - 872 483
2012 - LM Consiruction R400 060.00 Nona - 400 00O
2012 - Poort Bator R8S97 756.81 None - 897 757
2011 - LM Consfruction R{ 889 696,00 None - 1 889 %6
. 4079329
Material Losoes
Electricity distribution losses
Units purchasad (Kwh) 8712229 8 533 370
- Units lost during distribution (Kwh} 1270070 12332 484
- Perceniage fost during distribution 14,58% 14,29%
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

Cuntributions to orpanised local government - IMFMA 125 [13b)] - SALGA CONTRIBUTIQNS

Councll subscriptions 400 0on 200 000
Amount paid - current year (400 000) (200 000}
Halance unpald {included In crediors) - -
2013 2012
R 33
Audit foos - [MEMA 125 [1)(b]
Cument year audit fes 1251 944 1012128
Extarnal Audil - Auditor-Ganeral 1251944 || 1012 125
Amount pald - current year (1 261 944) (1012 125)
Balance unpald {Included In creditors) - -
VAT - A 125 {1]{b
Openfng balance (967 792} (883 950}
Amaounts recalved - eument year 3 046 445 2530770
Amounis claimead - cument year {payable) (3912 387) {3 498 562)
Amounts received - pravious year 987 792 BE3 850
Closing balance {865 23B) (957 792}
VAT is payabla on the receipts basls. Only onca paymen is reselved from debtars is
VAT paid over o SARS.
PAYE, SOL and UIF - [MFMA 125 {1)(b}
Current year payroll deduclions and Counit Contributions 2081778 1766 185
Amount peid - current year {2051 778) {1 766 1E§)
Balance unpaid {Inctuded in creditors) - -
Pepsion and Med(cal Aid Deduetions - IMEMA 125 {11(b]
Current year payroll deductions and Council Contributions 2643 146 2 630 413
Amgunt paid - current year (2 942 146} (2630 433)
L.A. Heallh (253 B84} (224 891)
Munimed (12 p20) (29 346)
Cape Pension Fund (458 744) {345 363)
Hosmed (675 750) {683 124)
Capa Jaint Retirerment Fund (1128 852) (971 950)
SAMWLU Provident Fund (412 596) (374 730)
Balanecs uppaid {Inctudad in creditors) - -
Counclifor's arrpar consumer agoaunts - [MEMA 135 {1]{h]
The following Councillors had arrear accounts for more than 96 days as at 30 Juna 2013;
2013 2012
i3 R
Qutsianding
mare than 3¢ Qutstanding moare than
days 0 days
None - -
Total Counciltor Arrear Cansumer Accounts - -
uatalions awarded - Section 45 - Supply Chain Mananement
Mr C van der Merwn - Chief Operalions Manager's Wife - Srother-in-law 140 573 2 585 26%
140 573 2 565 265
Deylatlons - Sacticn 36{2) - Supply Chain Managemont
Between
Less than Beotween R30,001 R200,001 find
Rig,cao and R200,000 R2,000,000 Maore than R2,000,001
Sole providar 107 287 - - -
Ememgency tases 33392 44745 - -
Availabilily 320053 80 685 - -
Service pravider 312 347 200818 - -
773059 326 258 - -
2013 2012
R R
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Cammitments In respect of caplta) expoenditure:
Approved and contractad for: - 26R9 490
Infrasiructure -l 2669 495
Total - 2 609 485
2012 012
R R
This expenditure wilt ba financed from:
Govemment Grants - Z 602 498
- 2609 496

&6
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013
R
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The activifies of the municipality expose il to o varely of financial risks, Including market risk {comprising fair
vaiue Interest rate risk, cash fiow interest rte risk and price risk), credit risk anc liquidity risk. The
municipality’s overs!f risk management programme focuses on ihe unpredictabllily of finzncia! markals and
seehs to minimise potential adverse effects on the municipality's financial parormance.
{a} Foroign Exchange Currency Risk
The municipality doas not engage in forelgn curmency ransactions.
{b} Price rizk
The municipalily is not expesed la price sish
(c} interest Rate Risk
As the municipality has significant interest-bearing Rabililies, the enlity's incame and operaling cash fiows
ara sub ially der 1l on changes In markel interest rajes.
The municipality analyses its potential exposure fo Inlerest rale changes on a continuaus basis. Different
scenarious are simulaled which include refinancing, renewal of current pasilions, altemnalive financing and
hedging. Based on ihese scenarious, the enlily calculates tha Impact thal a ¢hange in inferes] rates will
have an the surplus/deficii for the year. These scenarious are anly simulaied for labilites which consiilute
the majorily of inlerest bearing lisbilitles,
The municipality 4id nol hedge against any inlerast rate risks during the current year.
2013
R
The polential impact an the enlity's surplus/deficit far the year dua ta changes in inlerest mtes were as
fallow:
0,5% Intrease in intarest rales 116 017
0,5% Decrease in inlerest rales {t16 017)

{d} Credit Risk

Cretit risk is 1he risk that & counier parly to a financiat or non-financial assei will fafl (a discharge an
obligation and cause the municipality ta incur a financial (085,

Credil risk consist mainly of cash deposiis, cash equivalents, trada and other recaivables and unpaid
condilional grants and subsidias,

Receivables are disclosed net after provisians are made fer impainment and bad debts. Trade deblors
comprise of a large number of ratepayers, dispersed across different seclors and geographical areas.
Ongaoing cratit evalualions are performed on the financial condition of these deblors, Credil risk peraining
{o Irade and cther debiors Is considered lo be modarata due the divarsified nature of deblors and
Immaterial nature of individual balanees. In Ihe ease of consumer debiors the municipality etfectively has
the right to {emminate services lo customers but in praciice this is difficult to apply. In the case of dablors
whose accounts become In arrears, Council endeavours to collaci such accounts by "levying of panally
charges”, "demand far payment”, "rstriclion of services” and, as o last resort, “handed aver for
colleclion”, whichever procedure is applicabla in terms of Council's Credit Control and Dabt Collaction
Palicy.

All rates and services are payable within 30 days from inveico date, Refer to nate 16 and 17 for all
balances nutstanding longer thar 30 days. These balances represent all deblers al yaar and which
defaulied on thelr credit fems.

2012

2a12

108 041
{108 011)
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {CONTINUE)

Balances pasi due not impaired:

2013 2013 2012 M2
k3 R % R
Nan-Exchanne Receivables
Rales 0,00%: - 0,00% -
Exchange Receivables
Elactricity 0,00% - 0,00% -
Waler 0,00% - 0,00% -
Refuse 0,00% - 0,00% -
Sewerage 0,00% - 0,00% -
Other 0,00% - 0,00% -
0,00% ] 0,00% 0
Na recaivabies ate pledged as securily for financial Babililies.
Bua fa the short term nature of trade and olhar receivables tha carrying value disclosed in note 16 & 17 af
tha firanclal statermnonts is an appraximation of il Fait value. Interest an overdue balances {rales) are
Included at prime |anding rale plus 1% whera applicable.
The provision far bad dehis ¢ould be allocaled bahwaen the different classes af deblors as follows:
2013 2013 202 612
“ R b R
donExchange Receivables
Rales 100,00%, 1764 874 100,003 1621 785
Exchange Racejyvables
Electricity 23,65% 165 822 23,50% 227 612
Waler 15,77% 310453 5,87% 81883
Refuse 18,36% 128 707 17,70% 245 827
Sewerage 17,09% 119723 7,70% 107 354
Othar 25,12% 175932 45,23% 630 541
103,00% 700 437 100% 1394 216
The provision far bad debls could be all db the diffarent categories af dehlors as follows:
Sovernment 0,00% 0,00% -
Indusirial 1,65% 40 691 1,58% 47 819
Residential 66,23% 2421552 048,09% 2858305
tndigenis 0,12% 3050 0,33% 10 678
100,00% 248531 100% 3016 001
2013 2013 2012 2012
% R % R
Bad dabls writian off per deblor class:
Nan-Exchange Receivablag
Rales ) 100,00% 163 851 0,00% -
Exchange Recelvables
Services 100,00% B58 284 688,43% 3 498 397
Dther 0,00% 11,57% 457 916
100,00% 858 2684 100,003 3856 912
The entity only deposits cash with major banks with high qualily credit stznding. No cash and cash
equivalents wern pladgad ns securily for financial llablfities and na restrictions wora placed on the use of
any cash and ¢ish equivalents for the period under review, Allhough the cradil risk pertaining to cash and
cash equivalanls are considared to bo Jow, iha masimum exposure ore disclased below.
The eniity only entars Inte non-currenl investmant transactions with major banis with high quality credit
standing. Although the credit risk pertafning to non-current investmanis are considered 1o be low, the
maximum exposure are disclosed balow,
The banks ufiised by the municlpality for current and non-currant invesiments are all listed on tha JSE
(ABSA and Standard Bank). The credi{ quality of thage institulions are evaluated based on their required
SENS releases as well as other media reporls. Basad on oll public communications, the financial
susialnabillity |5 evaluaied to be of high quality and the credit sk perlaining o these instilulions are
zonsidered to De law.
The risk pertalning to unpakd conditional granls and subsidies zre considered 1o bo very low, Amounts are
recaivable from national and provinclal povernment and ihers are no expeciation of counter parly defoult,
Eong-temm Receivables and Other Deblors are ingividually evilualed annually ol Balance Sheet dale for
impalrment.
2012 2012
R R
Financizl assets expesed to credit risk at year end are as lllows:
Long {erm recaivables &0 BO4 65 048
Trade recaivables and olher recaivables 2082 455 1533 994
Cash and Cash Equivalents 23 203 499 21 602 2685
25 356 751 23 652 307

[1:)




41

42

421

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT [CONTINUE)

{e) Liquidity Risk

Frudent fiquldity risk managemenl implies mainiaining sufficien cash, the availability of funding through an

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

adequale amouni of commitied cradit fasilitles. Due to the dynamic nature af the underlying business, the
treasury mainlains flaxibilily in funding by maintaining avallability under credit lines.

The entity's risk 1o liguldity is a resull of the funds availabla to cover fulure commilments. The enlity

manages liquidily risk through an ongaing review of future commiiments and credil facifilies.

The table bolow analyses the enlity's financlal iabilitles into relavant maturity groupings based on the
remaining period al the financlal year end o the contraclual malurily date. The amounts disclosed in the
fable are tha contractual undiseaunted cash flows. Balancas due within 12 months equal their carrying
balancas as the Impac of discounting is nol significant.

2013

Provisions - Landfill Sites
Capilal repayminly
Inlerast

Trade and Qther Payablas
Consumer Deposils

Unspeni condiliona! govemmenl granis and raceipls

a012

Provisions - Landfill Sitas

Capitat repayments
Interest

Trade and Other Payables
Consumer Daposils

Unspent condilianat government grants and raceipts

FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS

In &¢eordance with GRAP 104 the financial instruments of lhe municipality are ciassified as folows:

Finangfal Assets

Long-term Recalvablag
Staff Loans

Consumer Debtors

Trade recelvables from exehange ransaclions
Gther recalvabies from exchange transaclions

Current Porlion of Leng-term Roceivablos
Staff Loans

Shortterm Investment Deposits
Call Deposits

Bank Balances and Cash
Bank Balancas

SUMMARY QF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial instrumenis al amoriised cost

2013 2012
R R
Less than 1 Batween 1 and § Botween 5 and
year yoars 10 years Over 10 Years
- - 2011181 13 169 078
B - 1458 202 5878244
- - 552 979 72689 831
B54 155 - - -
264 119 - - -
19726 - - -
3 110 BEG - 2011 181 13 169 079
- 1039714 - 17515613
- a17 420 - 5672 824
- 212294 - 11 842 589
677 202 - - -
26B 759 - - -
2056028 - - -
3213 988,82 1028744 - 17515 513
2013 2012
R R
Classificatlon
Financial instrumeants at amortised cost 68 508 77921
Financial instruments al amorlised cost 1605 762 2093 966
Financial instrumenls al amorlised cost 1399 048 1639423
Financial instrumenis at amoriised cost 9413 § 045
Financial instruments at amortised cosi 22820310 21375 614
Financial instruments al amortised cost 283182 225652
26 286 221 35422 821
26 206 223 2542282

]
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 310 JUNE 2013

2013 2012
R R

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS [CONTINUE}
Finanelal Liabllity Classifeatlon
Payabies from exchange transactions
Trade crediiors Firancizl instruments at amortised cost 686 515 705 486
Paymenis received in advancse Financial instruments al amorlised cost 185 495 169 655
Unspant Candlijanal Grants and Recelpls
Other Spheres ol Govamment Financial instrumenls at amortised cost 91261t 2068 028

21824 622 2943 140
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITY
Financial insiruments at amortised cost 2824 622 2943 148
EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
The municipality has no events afler reparling date during the financial year ended 30 June 2013
IN-KIND DONATIONS AND ASSISTANCE
The municipality did not raceiva any in-kind donations or assistance during the year under seview,
PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS
Council has not enlered Inlo any privale public partnerships during the nanca! year.
CONTINGENT LIABILITY
Tha Kareeberg Ratepayers associalion lodged an applicalian 1o the High Court for tha dismissal of the
Municipal Manager afleged that the Council did nol follow comec! procedures and he is not competant
accarding to Regulations,
RELATED PARTIES
Key Manapemeni and Cauncillars receive and pay for services on the same iemms and conditions as other
ratepayers / residents.
Relatad Party Transactions

Service Charges -
Rates - Levied 1 Levied 1 July Qther - Lavied 1
July 2042 - 30 2012 -39 June July 2012 - 3D Quistanding Batances
June 2013 2013 Jdune 2013 30 June 2013

Year ended 30 June 2013
Caunclitors 12348 22 B840 - ITIT
Municipal Manager and Scction 56 Employees 13 853 28 037 - 13 815
Tha rales, setvice charges and other charges are in accordanea with approved tariffs. Na impairment
expenses have been recognisad in respacl af amaunts owed by relfated parlles.
Rolated Party Loans
Since 1 July 2004 loans 1o councillors and senior managemeni employeas ane nol permitted. Loans granted
prior 1o this date, logelher wilh the conditions, are diselosed in aole 15 1o the Annual Financial Stalements,
Compensatlon of key management parseancl
The compensalicn af kay management personnel is set out in nale 24 1o tha Annual Financial Stalements.
Other related parly transactians

213 22
Tha foilowing purchases ware made during ihe year where Councillors or Management have an intarest: R R
Councillor!Siaff Member
Mr C van der Marwe - Chisf Dpaeraliens Manager Wile's - Brother-In-law 140 5713 2 586 265

140 573 2 566 265
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FINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY

The indicatars or conditions Lhat may, individually or collectivaly, cast significanl doubt ghoul lhe going
cancemn zssumption are as folfows:

Financlal indicalors

The current ratio incseased te 5,47:1 from 5,18:1 in the pror year.

The muneipality have budgeted for a surplus of RS 274 000 for the 2012/2013 financidl year. Tha municipality
is also budgeling for negaiive cash flows during 2013/2014 and 2014/2015 amouniing {0 AT 452 000 and R7
483 000 respaclively,

The avarage debtors' payment days decroased 1o B4 days forn 100 days.

Othar Indleatars

Fossible oulflow of recources dua the eantingent fiabilily disclosed in note 46
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APPENDIX A - Audited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2012 2012 2012 2013 2013 2013
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actual Actual Surplus/
Income Expenditure (Deficit) Income Expenditure {Deficit)

R R R R R R

9745 (140 381) (130 636}| Cemetery 6715 (146 591) (139 876)
1376 {786 263) (784 B87)| Library 1471 (791 573) (790 104)

- (119 892) (119 892)| Museum - {36 684) (36 6584)

- (1391 790) (1 391 790)[ Corporate Services - {1 657 445) (1 657 445)

6 957 425 (134 451) 6 822 974 | Eleciricity Administration 7208750 {163 432) 7 045 318
- {6 652 258) (6 652 258)| Electricity Generation - {7 551 602) (7 551 602)

- (399 464) {399 464)| Electricity Distribution - (380 138) (380 138)

27 276997 | (19814 629) 7 462 368 | General Expenditure of Council 29356410 (17898382) 11458028
2760 (1 879) 881 | Official Housing 2880 (1231} 1649

5 436 305 - 5 436 305 | Property Rates 7 209 845 - 7 209 845
469 884 {75 055) 394 828 | Commanage 444 565 (59 252) 385312
22719 (220 584) (197 865} Municipa! Buildings 22 884 (166 840) {143 956)

2 196 067 (3 481 611) (3 285 544}| Municipal Manager/Treasurer 2 652 046 (8 307 495) (5 655 449)
- {955) {955) | Health Service - {4 364) {4 364)

- (35 729) (35 729)1 Nursing Service - {6 523) (6 523)

- (46 440) (46 440)| Air Port - {45 532) {45 532)

- {24) (24)} Abattoir - {29 {29)

- (15 533) (15 533)| Fire Depariment - {16 995) (16 995)

- (28 502) {28 502}| Civil Protection - {12 047} (12 047)

3510 {30 858) (36 348)| Pound 4015 {85 BOE) (51 881)

570 (1616 521) (1 615 851)] Public Works 360 (2 134 058) {2 133 696}
- {928 886) {928 886)| Streets & Pavements - {661 658) (661 658}

§ 450 {182 797} {157 347)| Licensing & Traffic 4 500 (138 782) (134 282)

26 450 (205 479) (179 029)| Nature Reserve 45150 {129 092} (83 942)

- {355 947) (355 947}| Parks & Open areas - (309 194) (309 194)

15 040 {103 491) (88 451}| Swimming FPool 14 128 {65 004) {50 878)

6 720 (13 2186) (6 496)| Caravan Park & 568 (4 746} 1821
2781 414 (2 636 815) 144 599 | Refuse 2931 754 (2 484 616} 447 139
2 384 737 (2 507 448) (122 709)| Sewerage & Cleansing 2 560 735 (3 051 805) (491 070)
- (369 410) (369 410)| Water Distribution - (299 336) {299 336)
3713010 (896 814) 2 816 196 | Water Provision 3950712 (482 123) 3 468 589
513101791 (45 182121) 6 128 059 | Sub Total 56423486 | (47 062 463) 9361 022
- 1 963 652 1963 652 | Less Inter-Departmental Charges - 2082077 2082077

51 310179 | (43 218 469) 8 091 711 | Total 66 423 486 | (44 980 386)1 11443100
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